
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Commission on Aging (5/3/2016), Utilities Committee (7/18/2016), Business Park North

Committee (6/13/2016), & Planning Commission (7/11/2016 & 7/19/2016)
 July Treasurer’s Report
 Utilities Financial Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. August 10, 2016 Council Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-50-2015- Amended- Resolution relating to the acquisition of property at 433 E South
Street (Mill Fab Site) by the Redevelopment Authority (Council approved April 8, 2015)

NEW BUSINESS

6. R-100-2016- A resolution authorizing the submission of a Dane County BUILD Grant

**AMENDED

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA



Application and certifying an intent to provide local funding match (Redevelopment
Authority recommends approval 5-0)

7. R-97-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to designate all City
facilities as “No Hit Zones”. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0)

8. R-98-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Exclusively Roses to establish an
Outdoor Storage use at 221 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning
Commission recommends approval 7-0)

9. R-99-2016- Recommending the adoption of a Public Participation Plan for the City of
Stoughton (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0)

10. *R-101-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
compensation and updated descriptions of the Opera House positions of House Manager
and Box Office Manager/Volunteer Coordinator (Personnel Committee meets Monday,
August 22, 2016).

11. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, August 23, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2
nd


 Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 Commission on Aging (5/3/2016), Utilities Committee (7/18/2016), Business Park North 


Committee (6/13/2016), & Planning Commission (7/11/2016 & 7/19/2016) 


 July Treasurer’s Report 


 Utilities Financial Reports 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. August 10, 2016 Council Minutes 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-50-2015- Amended- Resolution relating to the acquisition of property at 433 E South 


Street (Mill Fab Site) by the Redevelopment Authority (Council approved April 8, 2015) 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-100-2016- A resolution authorizing the submission of a Dane County BUILD Grant 


 


               **AMENDED 
 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 
  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


Application and certifying an intent to provide local funding match (Redevelopment 


Authority recommends approval 5-0) 


7. R-97-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to designate all City 


facilities as “No Hit Zones”. (Public Safety recommends approval 3-0) 


 


8. R-98-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Exclusively Roses to establish an 


Outdoor Storage use at 221 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning 


Commission recommends approval 7-0) 


 


9. R-99-2016- Recommending the adoption of a Public Participation Plan for the City of 


Stoughton (Planning Commission recommends approval 7-0) 


 


10. *R-101-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


compensation and updated descriptions of the Opera House positions of House Manager 


and Box Office Manager/Volunteer Coordinator (Personnel Committee meets Monday, 


August 22, 2016). 


 


11. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, May 3, 2016 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Bob Barnett, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, David Sharpe, Jeanne 
Schwass-Long, Betty Thompson  
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Rosalind Gausman, Lou Havlik, Mary Onsager, 
Charlotte Snow, 
 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:05 AM.   
 
Elections of COA Officers:  


 Chair: Motion by D. Sharpe to re-elect Jeanne Schwass-Long, seconded by B. 
Barnett; carried unanimously. 


 Vice Chair: Motion by J. Schwass-Long to re-elect David Sharpe, seconded by B. 
Barnett; carried unanimously. 


 
April Minutes: Moved by D. Mix, and seconded by N.Hoffman to approve; passed 
unanimously.  
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 New this year, the Senior Center purchased two Community Garden plots that 
some participants have expressed interest in planting and maintaining.   


 We have a volunteer that will be helping us plant flowers in time for Syttende Mai. 


 For the past 4-5 months we have been struggling with people under the age of 55 
years of age who have a lot of needs frequenting our Center.  Mainly they are 
individuals trying to connect with the START program and are often demanding to 
our staff when they don’t get the answers they want.  We have had to change our 
public phone policy to be used for emergency purposes due to its inappropriate use. 


 Distributed the COA Self-Evaluation Survey.  Please return your completed copies 
to the front desk.  There is an envelope there to keep them anonymous.  Hollee will 
also send them by email for those not in attendance today. 


 
Syttende Mai 


 Discussed how Syttende Mai weekend was handled in past years and whether 
there are any COA members willing to secure the building for this year’s parades. 


 Kay Davis has volunteered to be here.  Please call Cindy if you would like to too. 
 
Strategic Plan: Focus Groups  


 Distributed the focus group results summary. 


 An ad hoc committee will be developed to look these results over and to identify and 
prioritize the issues/challenges to focus on in our 5-year Strategic Plan.   


 Cindy will send an email to set up the ad hoc committee and meeting. 


 Once the COA comes to a consensus on the Plan’s focus, the action plans decided 
on for the Strategic Plan will serve as the “work” of the COA’s standing committees. 


 







 2 


COA Standing Committees: 


 The Standing Committees are Public Relations, Programs, Evaluation, Fund 
Development and Volunteer.  Hollee will again email the COA Bylaws with the 
committee descriptions.  Please review and let Cindy know your preference(s) for 
which committee(s) you would like to serve on. Cindy will make her own 
assignments if she does not hear from you. 


 
Legislative Update: The Older Americans Act (OAA) was signed.  While the funding 
amounts will not increase significantly, it is good news that funding and attention on these 
needs will continue at the federal level.  Our nutrition and transportation services are what 
is affected most by the OAA. 
 
Final remarks:  


 Senior Health & Fitness Day is May 25. Tricia did a great job arranging for 
numerous activities and promotions to be available to our community seniors here 
at the Center and at other agencies on that day.  For more details please see our 
newsletter and the Senior Health & Fitness Day brochure available at the front desk.   
 


COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
No committees will meet until after the completion of the Strategic Plan. 
  
Meeting Adjourned: Moved by D. Sharpe, seconded by B. Barnett to adjourn the 
meeting.  Carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 11:35. 
 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, June 7 at 11:00 a.m.   
 


 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 18, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, and Alderperson Tom Selsor. 


 
Excused: Citizen Member Alan Staats. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
June 20, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities May 
2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities May 2016 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities June 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 
5 to 0. 
 
Status of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility and Sanitary Sewer Collection 
System 2015 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR). 


 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee May 16, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


 Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Financial Summaries. 


 Stoughton Utilities April 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 







 


 
 
STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, July 18, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
Alderperson Tom Selsor joined the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:34 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities RoundUp Program: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities RoundUp Program.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, to donate $1,000 to the Stoughton Area Resource Team, Inc. 
(START) from the Stoughton Utilities RoundUp Program.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Personnel Status:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
presented and discussed the following: 
 


On January 13, 2016, John V. McLain was promoted to the position of Electric 
System Supervisor and had his six-month review on July 12, 2016. 


 
On February 23, 2016, Erin N. Goldade was promoted to the position of Billing 
and Metering Specialist and is scheduled for her six-month review on August 23, 
2016.  This promotion received Stoughton Utilities Committee support on 
September 14, 2015. 


 
On February 23, 2016, Wastewater Operator I John G. Glick started work with us 
and is scheduled for his six-month review on August 23, 2016.  


 
On May 15, 2016, Brian R. Hoops was promoted to the position of Assistant 
Utilities Director and his scheduled for his six-month review on November 15, 
2016. 


 
Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  None. 
 
Tour Of Stoughton Utilities Building:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz 
invited the Stoughton Utilities Committee to participate in a tour of the Stoughton 
Utilities Building.  Alderpersons Michael Engelberger and Greg Jenson elected to 
participate in the tour. 
 
Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Greg Jenson, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting at 5:55 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities Director 







Business Park North Committee Minutes 
Monday, June 13, 2016– 5:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Second Floor, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton WI. 


 


Business Park North Members Present:  Laura Trotter; Paul Lawrence; Greg Jenson; and Laurie 


Sullivan 


Absent and Excused: Rodney Scheel; David Wendt and Kate Schieldt  


Staff Present: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Press: None 


Guests:  James Brooks; Kris Rosholt; Chad Strutzel and Ken Kluever Sr. 


 


1. Call to Order.  Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. 


 


2. Elect Business Park North Chair 


 Jenson nominated Lawrence as Chair.  There were no other nominations. Nomination approved 4 – 0. 


 


3. Elect Business Park North Vice-Chair 


Trotter nominated Jenson as Vice-Chair.  There were no other nominations.     Nomination approved 


4 – 0. 


 


4. James Brooks requests a conditional use permit to allow an Outdoor Commercial 


Entertainment use at 150 Business Park Circle. (Military Style Obstacle Course). 


 Lawrence introduced the request.   


 


Stacey explained that Mr. Brooks made a request last month to amend the zoning ordinance to allow 


outdoor commercial entertainment within the Planning Industrial District.  A recommendation to 


approve that amendment is on the Common Council agenda for Tuesday, June 14, 2016.   


 


Stacey introduced James Brooks to explain the intent of the obstacle course outdoor use. 


 


 Mr. Brooks explained the use and the proposed layout of the obstacle course. 


 


Motion by Sullivan to recommend the Planning Commission approve the conditional use permit 


request as presented, 2
nd


 by Lawrence.  Motion carried 4 – 0. 


  


5. Future agenda items. 


None discussed. 


 


6. Adjournment.  Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 5:35 pm, 2
nd


 by Lawrence.  Motion carried 4 - 0. 


 
Respectfully submitted, 


 


Michael P. Stacey 


 
 
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\BUSINESS PARK NORTH COMMITTEE\BPN 6-13-16.doc 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, July 11, 2016 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; Todd 


Krcma; and Michael Engelberger   


Absent: Tom Selsor and Michael Maloney 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel 


Press: Tom Alesia 


Guests: Ben DiSalvo; Brad Koning; AJ Arnett; Dennis Steinkraus; Julie Manke; Elisabeth 


Mensink; Kevin Yeska; David Eugster; Kathy Jo Vike; Todd Nelson; Jim Bricker; Dwight Pautz; 


Debra Pautz; Dave Jenkins; Denise Wilson; Andy Wilson; Mike Klinzing; Brad Crowley; Wendy 


Phillips; Peter Sveum; Dave McKichan; Andrea Arnett; Bill Ryan; and Eric Lund 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of May 9, 2016 and June 


13, 2016.   


Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes of May 9, 2016 as presented, 2
nd


 by Truehl.   


Motion carried 5-0 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Truehl reported the Brooks conditional use for a military style obstacle course was approved 


and the Eugster request is back on tonight’s agenda because the original approved plan has 


changed significantly.  Truehl gave some background information from recent Public Safety 


Committee meetings related to the Eugster request. 


 


4. Status of Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as provided in the packet of 


meeting materials.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Ben DiSalvo requests a conditional use permit and accessory building addition at 819 N. 


Page Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


Ben DiSalvo registered in favor and will answer questions if needed. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel provided more details regarding the site plan. 


 


Hanna questioned the amount of room in front of the building.  Ben DiSalvo stated the plan is 


not to scale and there is plenty of room in front for vehicle and bicycle parking.   







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 2 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


 


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit 


subject to the staff review letter dated June 27, 2016, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 5-0 


 


Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan as presented, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion carried 5-0 


 


6. Bob and Laura Dvorak request to change Aasen Drive to Markens Gate Road in the 


Nordic Ridge Subdivision. 


Scheel explained the request and that City ordinances outline the process to change a street 


name. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the renaming of Aasen Drive 


to Markens Gate Road as presented, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 


7. AJ Arnett of Norse View Holdings LLC requests Preliminary Plat approval for Arnett’s 


Addition to Norse View Heights. 


Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


AJ Arnett spoke specifically related to the parkland/trail, density and stormwater management. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


Wendy Phillips spoke with concern about having separation from the parkland/trail and her 


property at 321 County Highway B.  She is thrilled about the trail but concerned about users 


wandering onto the adjacent private properties. 


 


Comments submitted by adjacent property owner, Gary Breuchel, were discussed. 


 


AJ Arnett stated there were no plans to add any park equipment at this time and he is willing to 


consider installation of a split rail type fence. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel gave an overview of several of the contingencies listed in the resolution that would have 


to be met before Final Plat approval including:   


 Resolving the parkland dedication requirement;  


 Urban service area amendment request -  Materials prepared by the developer for review 


and approval by the City before the City applies to the Capital Area Regional Planning 


Commission with the application fee to be paid by the developer;  







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 3 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


 Proposed pressurized sanitary sewer system being proposed is not currently used by the 


City and will be subject to WDNR and Stoughton Utilities approval;  


 Vacation of Marie Drive – the proper process will be necessary to vacate the street area 


and identify this area as dedicated to the public;  


 Development agreement. 


 


The Commission discussed the following: 


 


 Parkland requirement?  Scheel stated the calculation provided in the applicant’s 


overview will need to be verified.  AJ Arnett stated he is providing more than the 


requirement.  Scheel stated the Parks and Recreation Committee has not finalized their 


discussion and there may be a special parks and recreation meeting coming up to discuss 


the parkland; 


 Pond elevation and utility easements.  Scheel stated easements/utilities are planned for 


the front of the lots all subject to Stoughton Utilities approval; 


 Who would maintain the pond?  AJ Arnett stated the stormwater areas would be 


dedicated to the public; 


 There were concerns raised by neighbor’s regarding trespassing from the parkland.  AJ 


Arnett is willing to consider fencing to prevent trespassing and this will be a topic for 


discussion at the Parks and Recreation Committee; 


 Landscaping and sidewalks.  Scheel stated the Street Dept. will play a role in where 


terrace trees will be located and there are no other landscaping requirements for single 


family or two family residential developments.  AJ Arnett provided information about 


the trees planted on Carl Avenue; 


 There was interest in having a landscaping plan for the park and stormwater areas. 


 


Motion by Hanna to Table this request to allow for more information to be provided, 2
nd


 by 


Engelberger.  Mr. Arnett indicated his support to delay Council action so it can be done right. 


 


Truehl recommends approval of the preliminary plat contingent on more information being 


provided prior to the final plat approval. 


 


Engelberger would rather Table the request to allow more information to be provided at a future 


meeting. 


 


Hanna and Engelberger agreed to remove the original motion. 


 


Motion by Truehl to recommend Common Council approval of the preliminary plat resolution 


subject to input and comments from the Parks and Recreation Committee prior to Council 


action, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 4-1 (Engelberger voted no). 


 


8. AJ Arnett of Norse View Holdings LLC requests rezoning approval for parcels of land 


within Arnett’s Addition to Norse View Heights. 


Scheel explained the request. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 4 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning ordinance, 2
nd


 by 


Krcma.  The ordinance indicates the rezoning does not become effective until the final plat is 


recorded.  Motion carried 4-1 (Engelberger voted no). 


 


9. AJ Arnett of Norse View Holdings LLC requests certified survey map (CSM) and 


rezoning approval for property located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and 


County Highway B. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


A lengthy discussion occurred regarding access safety for the proposed future group 


development.  Ultimately there was consensus that the access be as far south as possible 


including the installation of a cul-de-sac. 


 


Motion by Truehl to Table the CSM and rezoning request until more information is provided 


regarding how the site will be developed, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 


10. Todd Nelson request rezoning approval for lots 9 – 15, Chalet Subdivision including the 


Chalet Court right-of-way from RH – Rural Holding to PD-GDP – Planned Development 


– General Development Plan. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


Jim Bricker of JSD Professional Development gave an overview of the project. 


 


Denise Wilson requested a delay in action for lack of information related to stormwater 


management and believes the exception request for a tighter side yard setback along the south 


side lot line is unacceptable.  Ms. Wilson also questioned whether sidewalks would be required 


along Vernon Street.  She recommends the complete stormwater analysis be completed before 


construction on any of the buildings occurs. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 5 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


 


Scheel gave an overview of the exceptions being requested. 


 


The Commissioners raised several questions including: 


 The application is unclear as to what is requested for approval; 


 Many questions about the proposed garage doors facing the street for the southeast 


building; 


 Process to vacate Chalet Court; 


 Concerns raised about all the exceptions requested; 


 Appears to be too much on the site; 


 Stormwater management plan needs to be evaluated with project; 


 Layout appears good but not with the garage doors facing the street. 


 


Jim Bricker stated they can bring back a revised plan that addresses the comments and 


concerns. 


 


Motion by Hanna to Table the request until a revised plan is submitted, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion 


carried 5-0. 


 


11. Forward Development Group requests a conditional use permit and site plan approval to 


construct a hotel and convention center at 2500 Jackson Street. 


Dennis Steinkraus introduced the request.   


Eric Lund of S&L Hospitality who will be managing the facility provided the name of the hotel 


as tru by Hilton and provided details of the hotel and convention center operation.  The hotel is 


a 93 room facility with the convention center accommodating events up to 300 people. 


 


Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Development gave an overview of the site and landscaping 


plans. 


 


Josh Johnson of ADCI explained the convention center design noting the design is based on 


contemporary Norwegian architecture.  He identified three main focus points of the convention 


center portion of the project – 1. Connected to a Hilton facility; 2. Beautiful garden courtyard 


emphasis; 3. Contemporary Norwegian Architecture that attaches the design to nature. 


 


Truehl questioned if conflicts with the senior housing project were considered.  Dennis 


Steinkraus stated he has been working closely with that developer and the plan is to provide 


additional landscaping along their east lot line to create more of a buffer. 


 


Mr. Lund emphasized their management experience and how it is important for their managers 


to monitor the facility to insure a good experience for the convention visitors, hotel customers, 


and the neighbors. 


 


Truehl questioned overflow parking for larger events.  Dennis Steinkraus stated they should be 


able to park everyone onsite.  Proposed parking meets zoning code requirements. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 6 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


Krcma questioned the potential for noise issues during weddings.   Dennis stated this should not 


be an issue since most of the reception activities will be indoors. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


Debra Pautz suggested the hotel not be over 3 floors and is not in favor of TIF funding. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel gave an overview of the requested exceptions. 


 


The following was discussed: 


 Whether an economic feasibility study was done.  Eric Lund stated one was done by the 


Dennis Steinkraus team and his group did their own pro forma; 


 Concern was raise about the number of exceptions requested.  Many exceptions appear 


to be more related to a big box retail building.  Kevin Yeska explained the need for the 


exceptions; 


 Development schedule.  Dennis Steinkraus stated they would like to start by October 


and open by April/May of 2017; 


 Questions related to TIF funding.  Scheel stated has not been requested for this project; 


 There were concerns raised by Commissioners about the potential for noise issues from 


outdoor events with the adjacent senior housing. 


 No bar in the hotel but will have beer and wine available and catered events will likely 


have normal bar drinks; 


 Bands will be inside; 


 Wedding ceremonies are planned outdoors; 


 Noise is controlled by the outdoor consumption regulations and there are other 


ordinances police use related to noise; 


 Many noise issues in the past are related to outdoor consumption of alcohol. 


 


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit 


resolution with the additional contingency that no outdoor music [staff recommended 


clarification following the meeting- “between the hours of 11:00 pm Friday through 8:00 a.m., 


Saturday, 11:00 p.m. Saturday through 8:00 a.m. Sunday, and between the hours of 10:00 p.m. 


and 8:00 a.m. on all other nights.”] after 10:00 pm Monday through Thursday and 11:00 pm 


Friday through Sunday, 2
nd


 by Truehl.   


 


Engelberger stated there are ordinances in place to address the noise concerns so it does not 


have to be addressed in the motion. 


 


Krcma is in favor of the motion. 


 


Motion carried 4-1(Engelberger voted no indicating he opposes the additional contingency that 


was made part of the resolution.) 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 7 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


 


Motion by Krcma to approve the site plan subject to the staff review dated June 30, 2016, 2
nd


 


by Truehl.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 


12. Elisabeth Mensink requests site plan approval to install a shed at West School 


Apartments, 400 Garfield Street. 


Scheel explained the request and noted the shed is also on the Landmarks Commission agenda 


for Thursday night since the property is a Local Landmark. 


 


Motion by Truehl to approve the shed subject to staff verifying setback, 2
nd


 by Krcma.   


 


Engelberger questioned the type of exterior material for the shed.  Elizabeth Mensink stated it 


was a plastic kit.  Engelberger stated the landmarks commission will likely address the type of 


materials. 


 


Motion carried 5-0. 


 


13. Keith and Susan Slinde request extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a certified 


survey map to reconfigure the parcels at 2614 County Highway B, Town of Pleasant 


Springs. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial CSM 


request contingent on Town of Pleasant Springs and Dane County approval, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  


Motion carried 5-0. 


 


14. Julie Manke requests extra-territorial jurisdictional approval for a certified survey map 


to remove agricultural land from a parcel at 815 Bass Lake Road, Town of Rutland. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the extra-territorial CSM 


request contingent on Town of Rutland and Dane County approval, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion 


carried 5-0. 


 


15. Brad Koning requests certified survey map (CSM) and site plan approval to construct a 


new building for First Choice Dental at 1300 Nygaard Street. 


Scheel introduced the request. 


 


Brad Koning of Shulfer architects explained the site plan and provided exterior materials. 


 


Motion by Engelberger to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM as presented, 


2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan contingent on the staff review dated June 28, 2016, 


2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion carried 5-0. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/11/16 


Page 8 of 8 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-11-16.doc  


16. David Eugster and Kathy Jo Vike request site and building plan approval at 324 Water 


Street. 


Scheel introduced the request. 


 


Dave Eugster explained the intent of the site plan and noted the rip/rap and brick patio pavers 


are in place. 


 


Scheel stated the outdoor toilets should be considered only on an event basis; more information 


is needed regarding the food trailer and there is a 3-foot emergency exit clearance requirement 


for the emergency exit along the north side lot line. 


 


A lengthy discussion occurred related to the proposed shed with most commissioners not in 


favor of the location along the front lot line.  Aesthetics and precedence were mentioned as 


reasons for not having the shed there.  Dave Eugster is not in favor of the shed but needs it for 


temporary storage. 


 


Ultimately Dave Eugster now plans to construct an addition to the building instead of using the 


shed for storage. 


 


Motion by Engelberger to approve the site plan without the shed, food trailer and outdoor 


toilets including providing a 3-foot (clear width) emergency exit route along the north side 


property line, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  All exiting from the outdoor area must be reviewed by the Fire 


Chief for compliance of separation, width and exit hardware. 


 


Engelberger stated he would just like to see them be able to open. 


 


Dave Eugster stated he wants the food truck to be approved.  He stated it is intended to be a 


permanent fixture. 


 


The consensus was that more information is needed to approve a permanent food truck. 


 


Motion carried 5-0. 


 


17. Comprehensive Plan Rewrite Update. 


Scheel stated a special meeting is planned for Tuesday July 19
th


 to discuss the community 


survey and public participation plan. 


 


18. Future agenda items. 


Todd Nelson Chalet Court development; Dave Eugster plan for 324 Water Street; 


Comprehensive Plan rewrite; AJ Arnett CSM and group development plan. 


 


19. Adjournment  


Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 10:07 pm, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 5-0 


 


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-19-16.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, July 19, 2016 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; Tom Selsor; 


Michael Maloney and Michael Engelberger   


Absent: Todd Krcma 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael 


Stacey and Finance Director, Laurie Sullivan 


Press: None 


Guests: Jackie Mich; Michael Slavney; Paul Lawrence; Tim Swadley; Laura Trotter; Debra Pautz 


and Dwight Pautz 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Introductions.  Scheel introduced Michael Slavney and Jackie Mich of Vandewalle and 


Associates.  Michael Slavney and Jackie Mich gave an overview of their planning background. 


 


3. Project Overview.   Jackie Mich explained the comprehensive planning process through a 


power point presentation. 


 


The following was discussed: 


 Community Survey/Questionnaire 


 Community Visioning Workshop 


 Draft Plan Open House 


 Joint Planning and Council Public Hearing Tentatively Planned for March 2017 


 


4. Important Trends Overview.  Michael Slavney stated the household size has been shrinking 


since about 1965. 


 


Jackie Mich provided multiple scenarios for future growth trends. 


 


A lengthy discussion took place about household size, school enrollments and what future 


growth trends might look like. 


 


5. Redevelopment Areas and Other Areas of Focus. 


Michael Slavney started the discussion regarding potential redevelopment areas.   


 


Scheel provided information regarding potential development areas using a projected map of 


Stoughton. 


 


There was discussion about the best areas to focus on residential development. 


 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/19/16 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\8-23-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-19-16.doc  


6. Discussion of Community Survey or Questionnaire.   


Jackie Mich passed out the 2003 survey to use for reference for creating a new survey. 


 


The following was discussed related to a community survey: 


 An online survey is recommended while mailings will add cost 


 The cost of doing a survey has been budgeted 


 A simplified survey with multiple choice or yes/no answers is preferred 


 Possibly have an optional survey to gather more information after the simplified survey 


 1000 responses were gather from the 2003 survey 


 


Scheel to provide the 2003 survey to Planning Commissioners and Council members with 


feedback expected a week from next Monday. 


 


7. Review Public Participation Plan. 


Jackie Mich stated there is a statutory requirement to adopt a public participation plan which 


will indicate how the public will be included in the comprehensive planning process.  A 


Planning Commission recommendation to Council will be necessary.  This is planned for the 


August 8
th


 Planning Commission meeting. 


 


8. Next Steps. 


a) Community Vision Workshop:  This is planned for September 20, 2016 


 


b) Next appearance at Planning Commission Meeting:  Show mock-up of the 


survey and draft agenda for the vision workshop at the August 8, 2016 meeting. 


 


9. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 


 


10. Adjournment  


Motion by Selsor to adjourn at 8:30 pm, 2
nd


 by Truehl.   Motion carried 6 - 0 


 


 Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey 





		5-3-2016 COA Minutes.pdf

		2016-07-18 Final  Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes.pdf

		BPN 6-13-16.pdf

		Planning Minutes 7-11-16.pdf

		Planning Minutes 7-19-16.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/4Pag
e:


08/16/2016 01:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


1,515,148.88 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(599,869.82)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(782,847.80)Less: Cash Disbursements


55,535.54 Add: MR Receipts
304,154.94 Add: Cash Receipts


1,327,197.47 Beginning GL Balance:


5,639.51 07/26/2016 Deposit ID: 915
10,268.75 07/27/2016 Deposit ID: 917
14,110.06 07/28/2016 Deposit ID: 919


293.20 08/01/2016 Deposit ID: 920
6,184.02 07/29/2016 Deposit ID: 921


85.00 08/02/2016 Deposit ID: 922
123,034.80 08/01/2016 Deposit ID: 923


159,615.34 


1,819,319.21 Ending GL Balance:


1,888,994.83 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


150.00 FLORENCE REIF54063   03/03/2016
35.00 SWWBIA54184   03/10/2016
7.00 GRAND CHINA54402   04/07/2016
7.50 MOLLY OLSON54465   04/14/2016


846.48 BRYAN MOLL54647   04/28/2016
10.00 WVCA54837   05/19/2016


116.84 RANDY ROBERTS54898   05/26/2016
150.00 MARY TOOLEY54905   05/26/2016
40.00 MEGAN LEICK54975   06/09/2016


1,200.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT54991   06/09/2016 VOIDED 08/11/2016
9.98 THEN AGAIN CONSIGNMENT54996   06/09/2016


194.00 UWHC55089   06/16/2016
250.00 WISCONSIN ARTS BOARD55094   06/16/2016
12.64 WENDY JENSON55131   06/23/2016


400.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT55157   06/23/2016
3,750.00 NICK LOWE55208   06/30/2016


200.00 DAVID OR PAULA RICE55219   06/30/2016
1,750.00 ROBYN HITCHCOCK55220   06/30/2016
2,629.22 3 RIVERS BILLING INC55236   07/08/2016


74.43 PICK-N-SAVE55274   07/08/2016
60.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS55275   07/08/2016
42.39 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY55282   07/08/2016
72.00 COLE DIERICKX55319   07/21/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/4Pag
e:


08/16/2016 01:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


846.22 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC55327   07/21/2016
193.40 LEGALSHIELD55340   07/21/2016


1,000.00 LAURIE LEWIS55341   07/21/2016
2,000.00 MYRIAD ARTISTS, LLC55347   07/21/2016


75.00 LISA OLVEDA55351   07/21/2016
80.00 ABBY OTTESON55352   07/21/2016


18,800.00 PARADIGM MUSIC LLC55353   07/21/2016
4,250.00 PARTISAN ARTS INC55355   07/21/2016


60.00 PURPLE OCEAN55356   07/21/2016
145.00 KATE RICHARDS55357   07/21/2016
108.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL55360   07/21/2016
47.93 SHRED-IT55362   07/21/2016


145.00 DANA STADLER55365   07/21/2016
376.73 UNITED STATES TREASURY55374   07/21/2016


1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON55381   07/21/2016
21.44 AIRGAS USA LLC55388   07/28/2016


550.00 GEOFFREY AKINS55389   07/28/2016
4,365.60 ALDI55390   07/28/2016


367.12 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L55391   07/28/2016
2,194.58 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC55392   07/28/2016


35.00 ANNA ANDERSON55393   07/28/2016
672.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC55394   07/28/2016


3,873.47 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS55395   07/28/2016
2,558.15 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS55396   07/28/2016


382.35 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS55397   07/28/2016
35.00 MARK BALLWEG55398   07/28/2016
50.00 TRACY BELLEFEUILLE55399   07/28/2016


381.31 ERIC BENEDICT55400   07/28/2016
20.00 AMANDA BURIAN55401   07/28/2016


2,130.87 CGC INC.55402   07/28/2016
94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS55403   07/28/2016


347.76 CINTAS CORPORATION #44655404   07/28/2016
39.50 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS55405   07/28/2016 VOIDED 08/11/2016
18.78 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN55406   07/28/2016


275.10 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS55407   07/28/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB55408   07/28/2016
10.26 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC55409   07/28/2016


994.16 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #255410   07/28/2016
552.32 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C55411   07/28/2016
320.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.55412   07/28/2016
257.70 DEMCO INC55413   07/28/2016
500.00 DES ENTERPRISES, LLC55414   07/28/2016
90.00 COLE DIERICKX55415   07/28/2016


324.00 DODGE CONCRETE55416   07/28/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/4Pag
e:


08/16/2016 01:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


2,046.50 EMBURY, LTD55417   07/28/2016
101,365.00 FOREST LANDSCAPING55418   07/28/2016


175.00 JASON FULLER55419   07/28/2016
254.05 GALL'S INC55420   07/28/2016


1,045.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.55421   07/28/2016
38.40 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC55422   07/28/2016
96.00 ROBERT GROLEAU55423   07/28/2016
35.00 DARLENE HOLTE55424   07/28/2016


216.00 ZACHARY HUNTER55425   07/28/2016
41.25 INKWORKS INC55426   07/28/2016


2,103.75 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC55427   07/28/2016
1,200.00 WILLIAM JEPSEN55428   07/28/2016


15,911.55 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION55429   07/28/2016
830.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC55430   07/28/2016
54.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III55431   07/28/2016


150.00 LILY KILFOY55432   07/28/2016
108.00 SCOTT KLIMEK55433   07/28/2016
72.00 LOGAN KOSS55434   07/28/2016


171.52 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC55435   07/28/2016
369.50 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC55436   07/28/2016
320.00 SARA LENZ55437   07/28/2016


5.38 MACMILLAN MEMORIAL LIBRARY55438   07/28/2016
200.00 MIKE MC CLOSKEY55439   07/28/2016
70.00 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS55440   07/28/2016


265.90 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL55441   07/28/2016
415.50 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS INC.55442   07/28/2016
559.84 MIDWEST TAPE55443   07/28/2016


3,720.00 MOYER'S INC55445   07/28/2016
778.02 NAPA AUTO PARTS55446   07/28/2016
30.00 NANCY NELSON55447   07/28/2016
20.09 OFFICE DEPOT55448   07/28/2016


250.00 PAGE TURNER ADVENTURES55449   07/28/2016
57.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC55450   07/28/2016


153.80 PERKINS SALES INC55451   07/28/2016
24.00 PORTAGE LIBRARY55452   07/28/2016


758.00 R'ORIGINAL PAINTING & DECORATING55453   07/28/2016
32.24 RICOH USA INC55454   07/28/2016


1,703.40 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN55455   07/28/2016
780.78 ROUNDYS55456   07/28/2016
72.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL55457   07/28/2016
54.00 ROBERT SCHENK55458   07/28/2016
85.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC55459   07/28/2016


762.61 STEPHEN STOKES55460   07/28/2016
25.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE55461   07/28/2016







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/4Pag
e:


08/16/2016 01:39 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


248.00 STOUGHTON HOME HEALTH55462   07/28/2016
189.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL55463   07/28/2016
16.48 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY55464   07/28/2016


2,229.68 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES55465   07/28/2016
14,851.58 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC55466   07/28/2016
1,130.00 STREICHER'S55467   07/28/2016


338.00 SUN BADGE CO55468   07/28/2016
2,355.98 DAVE TAEBEL55469   07/28/2016


415.26 U.S. CELLULAR55470   07/28/2016
107.08 UNIFORM DEN EAST55471   07/28/2016
80.55 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC55472   07/28/2016
59.25 V & H INC55473   07/28/2016


336.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE55474   07/28/2016
213.00 WISC STATE LAB OF HYGIENE55475   07/28/2016
684.11 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO55476   07/28/2016
990.00 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC55477   07/28/2016
23.00 JUDITH ZUKERMAN-KAUFMAN55478   07/28/2016


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


4,000.00 WELLS FARGO BANK N.A.55386   07/29/2016
765.00 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB55387   07/29/2016


229,290.96 Total - 130 Outstanding Checks:
1,819,319.21 Adjusted Bank Balance


0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 08/16/2016 01:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


Ending
Balance


07/31/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


07/01/2016DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


6,097,810.71 759,583.78 709,126.44 6,148,268.05 GENERAL FUND100


247,096.97 0.00 4,055.81 243,041.16 TID #3 FUND203


1,161,689.11 0.00 3,317.07 1,158,372.04 TID #4 FUND204


60,395.55 0.00 39,118.36 21,277.19 TID #5 FUND205


(12,621.03)0.00 0.00 (12,621.03)TID #6 FUND206


2,942,557.36 681,530.58 668,197.95 2,955,889.99 TID #7 FUND207


0.00 4,400.35 4,440.85 (40.50)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


339,186.73 81,442.45 2,008.91 418,620.27 LIBRARY FUND215


218,940.25 6,808.26 287.51 225,461.00 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


20,210.00 0.00 2.37 20,207.63 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


(359.08)0.00 0.00 (359.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222


359,243.84 0.00 1,157.95 358,085.89 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


664,679.65 9,245.44 42,386.73 631,538.36 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,943.69 0.00 9.91 32,933.78 CEMETERY FUND225


220,332.42 0.00 51.64 220,280.78 EMS TRUCK FUND227


27,647.99 0.00 7.61 27,640.38 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


3,772.58 148.34 20.00 3,900.92 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


1,658.09 825.21 0.00 2,483.30 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


34,331.60 1,548.05 3,256.36 32,623.29 SENIORS IN NEED231


437,673.92 763.40 303.00 438,134.32 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


10,563.82 0.00 3.13 10,560.69 HOLIDAY FUND233


108,642.62 7,358.87 6,152.97 109,848.52 FOOD PANTRY234


1,399.18 0.00 0.31 1,398.87 LANDMARKS235


3,212.87 0.00 0.00 3,212.87 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


17,275.36 856.59 0.00 18,131.95 EMS TRUST FUND241


41,148.66 7,790.00 84.38 48,854.28 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


732,564.78 0.00 176.99 732,387.79 FIRE PENSION FUND243


6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244


(231,824.78)128,406.57 95,762.39 (199,180.60)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


12,280.53 0.00 2.89 12,277.64 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


49,099.44 0.00 21,206.95 27,892.49 TOURISM FUND247


(108,223.55)0.00 0.00 (108,223.55)SICK LEAVE FUND250


4,092.65 4,169.43 2,716.04 5,546.04 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


17,335.39 19.84 685.00 16,670.23 K9 FUND252


30,972.19 689.62 6.06 31,655.75 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


36,109.81 10,677.00 7,129.88 39,656.93 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


217,257.54 3,559.00 15,360.69 205,455.85 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(2,938,759.97)2,378.80 4,860.30 (2,941,241.47)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


3,679,851.82 625,583.35 289,859.11 4,015,576.06 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


(228,299.98)23,201.57 0.00 (205,098.41)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 08/16/2016 01:41 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


Ending
Balance


07/31/2016
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


07/01/2016DescriptionFund


330,986.55 82.83 6,092.54 324,976.84 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


649,515.92 0.00 74.76 649,441.16 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412


(1,703.07)41,657.04 34,607.57 5,346.40 EMS603


16,848,439.03 2,402,726.37 1,962,530.43 17,288,634.97 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON08/16/2016 01:43 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


188.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
3,250.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


20.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS
965.11 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES


41,249.24 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1,082.87 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS


231.70 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
126.38 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
126.38 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
63.19 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
859.53 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
545.48 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
247.95 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
16.00 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
16.00 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
8.00 215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE


(604.62)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
47.95 100-54600-50340-30300000 OPERATING EXPENSES
70.00 100-51510-50216-41600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


1,500.00 100-00000-48543-30900000 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL
450.00 100-00000-48540-30900000 POLICE SAFETY CAMP


2,772.50 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER
855.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


3,831.00 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP
1,033.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


28.05 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
29.10 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES


1,768.75 100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
989.98 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
633.02 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
200.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
45.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
75.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


24,456.71 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND
125.00 100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
565.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION


1,160.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
783.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
320.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
40.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
154.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
625.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES


1,840.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
200.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING
280.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES


8,137.94 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
2,730.34 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES


40.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
94.16 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
770.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES


1,180.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
6,755.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC
1,424.88 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,632.35 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,797.35 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
7,874.06 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING


360.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
365.42 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


9,402.32 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES
74.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
160.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


26,494.08 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
6,670.82 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
1,100.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
2,750.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/


126.00 100-00000-13010 SWIM
3,410.86 100-00000-13010 RET HE


400.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
5.10 100-00000-13010 PENALT


699.46 100-00000-13010 NORDIC
200.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
440.00 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


8,011.14 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
725.92 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
36.61 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
388.01 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
165.00 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


304,154.94 Total of 597 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON08/16/2016 01:43 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


2,325.00 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
11,785.04 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


685.00 252 K9 FUND
2,716.04 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


21,206.95 247 TOURISM FUND
71,248.62 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND


166.32 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
78.50 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


6,139.38 234 FOOD PANTRY
303.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND


3,250.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED
20.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


42,214.35 224 STORM SEWER FUND
1,082.87 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


231.70 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,008.91 215 LIBRARY FUND


138,693.26 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


304,154.94 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


2,325.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
76.67 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES


11,149.37 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
559.00 270-00000-26100 ADVANCE SA COLLECTIONS
685.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.


2,716.04 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT
21,206.95 247-00000-41210 ROOM TAXES


462.00 245-00000-48500-50210207 DONATIONS
300.00 245-00000-46990-50210207 TAX EXEMPT SALES
675.00 245-00000-46990-50210206 TAX EXEMPT SALES


62,215.00 245-00000-46920-50210207 MEMBERSHIPS
36.00 245-00000-46745-50210207 REVENUE-FEES
56.00 245-00000-46742-50216526 TICKET SALES
66.00 245-00000-46742-50216525 TICKET SALES
301.00 245-00000-46742-50216524 TICKET SALES


1,739.00 245-00000-46742-50216523 TICKET SALES
268.00 245-00000-46742-50216521 TICKET SALES
13.00 245-00000-46742-50216520 TICKET SALES
20.00 245-00000-46742-50216519 TICKET SALES
40.00 245-00000-46742-50216518 TICKET SALES
20.00 245-00000-46742-50216517 TICKET SALES
54.00 245-00000-46742-50216516 TICKET SALES
33.00 245-00000-46742-50216513 TICKET SALES
13.00 245-00000-46742-50216512 TICKET SALES
115.00 245-00000-46742-50216511 TICKET SALES
90.00 245-00000-46742-50216510 TICKET SALES
530.00 245-00000-46742-50216509 TICKET SALES
54.00 245-00000-46742-50216508 TICKET SALES
90.00 245-00000-46742-50216507 TICKET SALES
72.00 245-00000-46742-50216505 TICKET SALES
92.00 245-00000-46742-50216503 TICKET SALES
23.00 245-00000-46742-50216502 TICKET SALES
252.00 245-00000-46742-50216501 TICKET SALES
69.00 245-00000-26500-50217027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
28.00 245-00000-26500-50217025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
215.00 245-00000-26500-50217024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
69.00 245-00000-26500-50217023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
266.00 245-00000-26500-50217022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
69.00 245-00000-26500-50217021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
20.00 245-00000-26500-50217020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
276.00 245-00000-26500-50217019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
69.00 245-00000-26500-50217018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
20.00 245-00000-26500-50217017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
23.00 245-00000-26500-50217015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
84.00 245-00000-26500-50217014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
836.00 245-00000-26500-50217012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
40.00 245-00000-26500-50217010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
33.00 245-00000-26500-50217009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
231.00 245-00000-26500-50217008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
76.00 245-00000-26500-50217007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
25.00 245-00000-26500-50217005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
46.00 245-00000-26500-50217004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
69.00 245-00000-26500-50217003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
130.00 245-00000-26500-50217002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
165.00 245-00000-26500-50217001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
403.73 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
356.89 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.
166.32 243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS
78.50 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE


6,139.38 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
115.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON08/16/2016 01:43 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


304,154.94 TOTAL - ALL RECEIPT ITEMS:         


11,226.04 (5)       SPEC: Special Assessments
74.00 (3)       9914: COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
29.10 (1)       9908: INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP
388.01 (1)       9907: DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY
28.05 (1)       9906: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST
165.00 (1)       9905: DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


21,206.95 (5)       9903: ROOM TAX
2,325.00 (4)       9902: SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT


150,035.62 (42)       9901: 
1,033.00 (1)       1502: RENT


280.00 (1)       1205: ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE
1,840.00 (4)       1202: YARD WASTE FEES


200.00 (3)       1201: STREET OPENING
320.00 (4)       1101: PARK RESERVATION


(604.62)(2)       1004: CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES
3,711.75 (12)       1003: INSTRUCTION FEES


16,254.21 (14)       1002: CONCESSIONS
6,818.00 (16)       1001: PROGRAM FEES


160.00 (12)        DOG: Dog Licensing
770.00 (17)        907: SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST
360.00 (6)        902: OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL
855.00 (9)        809: KITCHEN FUND
20.00 (1)        808: WOOD SHOP
188.00 (8)        807: SPECIAL GIFT FUND
115.00 (7)        806: LOAN CLOSET
154.00 (4)        805: CRAFT SALES
40.00 (3)        804: NEWSLETTER


2,772.50 (19)        803: DONATIONS
6,670.82 (80)        801: MEAL SITE REVENUES


40.00 (1)        799: MISC RECEIPTS
231.70 (2)        704: 217-DESIGNATED DONATION


1,652.96 (2)        702: FINES
315.95 (2)        701: COPIES


2,859.00 (31)        607: TICKET SALES - ADVANCE
3,941.00 (29)        601: TICKET SALES
3,250.00 (4)        502: SENIORS IN NEED
6,139.38 (14)        501: FOOD PANTRY
1,082.87 (1)        409: IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS


965.11 (4)        406: STORMWATER AND EROSION
6,755.00 (32)        405: MISC BUILDING PERMIT
1,424.88 (19)        404: HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)
1,632.35 (18)        403: PLUMBING PERMIT
1,797.35 (21)        402: ELECTRICAL PERMIT
7,874.06 (59)        401: BUILDING PERMITS


685.00 (5)        308: K-9 DONATIONS
40.00 (6)        307: FINGER PRINTING
450.00 (14)        306: SAFETY CAMP REVENUE
94.16 (9)        304: MISC REVENUES


8,137.94 (64)        303: DMV FEES
1,180.00 (27)        302: PARKING FINES
9,402.32 (139)        301: BAILS/FINES


16,768.48 (18)         MR: 
*** TOTAL BY RECEIPT ITEMS ***


304,154.94 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2476'   CRJE07/06/2016
GL Trx #: 40756


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


20.0020.00


Ref Num1: '2478'   CRJE07/08/2016
GL Trx #: 40758


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2479'   CRJE07/08/2016
GL Trx #: 40759


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2480'   CRJE07/11/2016
GL Trx #: 40760


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2481'   CRJE07/12/2016
GL Trx #: 40761


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2482'   CRJE07/13/2016
GL Trx #: 40762


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2483'   CRJE07/13/2016
GL Trx #: 40763


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2484'   CRJE07/18/2016
GL Trx #: 40764


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2477'   CRJE07/20/2016
GL Trx #: 40757


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '2568'   CRJE07/25/2016
GL Trx #: 42386


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '2569'   CRJE07/25/2016
GL Trx #: 42387


250.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
250.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


250.00250.00


Ref Num1: '2511'   CRJE07/27/2016
GL Trx #: 41122


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00


Ref Num1: '2512'   CRJE07/27/2016
GL Trx #: 41123


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '2513'   CRJE07/27/2016
GL Trx #: 41124


10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


10.0010.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2529'   CRJE07/29/2016
GL Trx #: 41561


667,135.69PRIMARY CHECKING207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
667,135.69WISC INVESTMENT FUND207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3,559.00PRIMARY CHECKING261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,559.00WISC INVESTMENT FUND261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


288,666.97PRIMARY CHECKING400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
288,666.97WISC INVESTMENT FUND400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


959,361.66959,361.66


Ref Num1: '2545'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42270


604.91PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


604.91604.91


Ref Num1: '2546'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42271


4,857.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.004,857.00


Ref Num1: '2547'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42272


139.44PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
139.44INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


139.44139.44


Ref Num1: '2548'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42273


30,835.04PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
30,835.04AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


30,835.0430,835.04


Ref Num1: '2549'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42274


3,772.53PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,772.53ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND


3,772.533,772.53







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2550'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42275


4,290.83PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,290.83COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


4,290.834,290.83


Ref Num1: '2551'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42276


1,128.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
1,128.17OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21590OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS


1,128.171,128.17


Ref Num1: '2552'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42370


48,562.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48,562.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430-10100000EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


48,562.0048,562.00


Ref Num1: '2553'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42371


302,812.45PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
83,652.34STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410-10100000STATE SHARED TAXES


219,160.11EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415-10100000EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT


302,812.45302,812.45


Ref Num1: '2554'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42372


4,007.00PRIMARY CHECKING203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,007.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID203-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


2,977.00PRIMARY CHECKING204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,977.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID204-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


39,117.00PRIMARY CHECKING205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
39,117.00EXEMPT COMPUTER AID205-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


46,101.0046,101.00


Ref Num1: '2555'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42373


139,351.73PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
139,351.73STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT


139,351.73139,351.73







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:44 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2556'   CRJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42374


12,733.93PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
12,733.93STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS


12,733.9312,733.93


1,555,501.091,555,501.09GRAND TOTAL:


3,772.53603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
30,835.04603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


34,607.57603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
288,666.97400-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


288,666.97400-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,857.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


4,857.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
3,559.00261-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


3,559.00261-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
667,135.69207-00000-11302WISC INVESTMENT FUND


667,135.69207-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
39,117.00205-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


39,117.00205-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
2,977.00204-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


2,977.00204-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
4,007.00203-00000-43430EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


4,007.00203-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
604.91100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
139.44100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
100.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


12,733.93100-00000-43533-31200000STATE AID - STREETS
139,351.73100-00000-43531-31200000STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT
48,562.00100-00000-43430-10100000EXEMPT COMPUTER AID


219,160.11100-00000-43415-10100000EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT
83,652.34100-00000-43410-10100000STATE SHARED TAXES
5,141.23100-00000-22210COURT FINES
1,128.17100-00000-21590OTHER PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS


510,573.86100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


1,555,501.091,555,501.09







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/4Page: 08/16/2016 01:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


2,811.15 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692235(E)07/08/2016
8,853.53 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692236(E)07/08/2016
2,035.50 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692237(E)07/08/2016
2,629.22 3 RIVERS BILLING INC0025415523607/08/2016


81.65 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115523707/08/2016
35.36 ASLESON'S HARDWARE0001405523807/08/2016
199.10 AT&T0001435523907/08/2016
140.00 BADGER SEWER & DRAIN0051875524007/08/2016
269.00 BEACON ATHLETICS0001655524107/08/2016
59.99 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC0016315524207/08/2016
209.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235524307/08/2016
49.90 CHOICE1 HEALTH CARE SERVICES LLC0042725524407/08/2016
89.75 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375524507/08/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335524607/08/2016


2,500.00 CROSSOVER TOURING0042495524707/08/2016
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825524807/08/2016
301.25 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845524907/08/2016


6,139.67 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845525007/08/2016
1,419.62 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845525107/08/2016


19.00 DEAN CLINIC0029995525207/08/2016
375.00 EMPATHIA INC0050075525307/08/2016


10,500.00 FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON0020245525407/08/2016
3,420.33 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES0055405525507/08/2016


50.00 HAUGEN EXCAVATING0049965525607/08/2016
100.00 MARK HEMBREE0055765525707/08/2016
215.00 HONEY WAGON SERVICES INC0019855525807/08/2016
370.00 INKWORKS INC0004725525907/08/2016


8,017.92 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885526007/08/2016
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055526107/08/2016
144.00 LOGAN KOSS0055615526207/08/2016


1,033.90 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575526307/08/2016
162.91 LEE RECREATION LLC0034095526407/08/2016
283.40 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC0005555526507/08/2016
398.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795526607/08/2016
80.00 MADISON COLLEGE0040725526707/08/2016
200.00 NIC MASON0052375526807/08/2016
25.00 KENDALL MC BROOM0034715526907/08/2016
200.00 RYAN MCGRATH0052105527007/08/2016
162.00 TRAVIS MILLER0055335527107/08/2016
78.00 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715527207/08/2016
23.28 OFFICE DEPOT0006685527307/08/2016
74.43 PICK-N-SAVE0007065527407/08/2016
60.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS0007115527507/08/2016
72.00 WAYNE RINGQUIST0055695527607/08/2016
210.09 SKAALEN NURSING AND0016305527707/08/2016


5,639.38 SPRINGSTED INC0031415527807/08/2016
6,000.00 STOUGHTON FAIR ASSN.0008545527907/08/2016
1,806.99 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585528007/08/2016


380.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615528107/08/2016
42.39 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY0008815528207/08/2016
36.00 TPS PRODUCTS LLC0038485528307/08/2016
216.25 U.S. CELLULAR0013265528407/08/2016


4.25 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475528507/08/2016
4,275.52 VON BRIESEN & ROPER, SC0052275528607/08/2016
3,313.84 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955528707/08/2016


40.00 WISCONSIN SUPREME COURT0050535528807/08/2016
85.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295528907/08/2016
153.59 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115529607/21/2016
291.12 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155529707/21/2016


41,622.88 AM SOLUTIONS0051855529807/21/2016
3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS0030805529907/21/2016


363.00 ASSOCIATED TRUST CO.0001415530007/21/2016
144.09 AT&T0001435530107/21/2016


3.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675530207/21/2016
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055530307/21/2016


5,927.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635530407/21/2016
75.00 TAMMY BENOY0013805530507/21/2016
671.02 BRUCE MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT INC0001995530607/21/2016
207.53 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235530707/21/2016
89.75 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375530807/21/2016


1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165530907/21/2016
450.00 CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN0055845531007/21/2016
269.58 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485531107/21/2016
377.73 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030835531207/21/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335531307/21/2016
75.56 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165531407/21/2016
355.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635531507/21/2016
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825531607/21/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/4Page: 08/16/2016 01:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


112,637.87 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC0002935531707/21/2016
339.18 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN0052125531807/21/2016
72.00 COLE DIERICKX0040875531907/21/2016
489.15 DNE WHOLESALE0028965532007/21/2016
437.50 EMPATHIA INC0050075532107/21/2016
195.04 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS0003465532207/21/2016


13,083.58 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595532307/21/2016
207,047.75 FOREST LANDSCAPING0025655532407/21/2016


302.24 FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS LTD0003815532507/21/2016
208.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675532607/21/2016
846.22 GROTE DEUTSCH & CO INC0004195532707/21/2016
273.72 HALQUIST STONE0029645532807/21/2016


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455532907/21/2016
105.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325533007/21/2016
420.36 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER0041305533107/21/2016
20.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER0055155533207/21/2016
160.00 JOE HOUGAN0055795533307/21/2016


1,620.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING0004785533407/21/2016
4,512.00 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC0031055533507/21/2016


12,140.25 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875533607/21/2016
72.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995533707/21/2016
180.00 SCOTT KLIMEK0055375533807/21/2016


1,200.01 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS0034145533907/21/2016
193.40 LEGALSHIELD0052355534007/21/2016


1,000.00 LAURIE LEWIS0055915534107/21/2016
5.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795534207/21/2016


503.85 MAILFINANCE0055775534307/21/2016
1,100.00 MARATHON COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0048855534407/21/2016


500.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085534507/21/2016
200.00 SAM MIESS0055875534607/21/2016


2,000.00 MYRIAD ARTISTS, LLC0055905534707/21/2016
808.63 BILL NEITZEL0054025534807/21/2016
128.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865534907/21/2016
84.61 OFFICE DEPOT0006685535007/21/2016
75.00 LISA OLVEDA0055815535107/21/2016
80.00 ABBY OTTESON0055935535207/21/2016


18,800.00 PARADIGM MUSIC LLC0046735535307/21/2016
185.00 PARISH, REOLA0029195535407/21/2016


4,250.00 PARTISAN ARTS INC0031615535507/21/2016
60.00 PURPLE OCEAN0055835535607/21/2016
145.00 KATE RICHARDS0055895535707/21/2016
66.85 RICOH USA INC0012155535807/21/2016
472.17 ROUNDYS0007765535907/21/2016
108.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845536007/21/2016
763.88 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995536107/21/2016
47.93 SHRED-IT0013775536207/21/2016
883.00 SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC0030615536307/21/2016


1,434.33 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP0008155536407/21/2016
145.00 DANA STADLER0055855536507/21/2016
311.36 STONE TRANSPORT0034535536607/21/2016
50.00 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC0008555536707/21/2016
125.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585536807/21/2016


22,429.66 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625536907/21/2016
15,664.86 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695537007/21/2016
1,142.60 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275537107/21/2016


153.96 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165537207/21/2016
145.00 SARAH ULRICH0055865537307/21/2016
376.73 UNITED STATES TREASURY0032815537407/21/2016
144.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355537507/21/2016


2,303.47 UPS STORE0009425537607/21/2016
3,972.99 VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC0014295537707/21/2016
1,275.00 VERMEER0055785537807/21/2016


472.50 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595537907/21/2016
8,155.69 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235538007/21/2016
1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015538107/21/2016


323.25 WISCONSIN PUBLIC RADIO0047535538207/21/2016
87.98 WOODCRAFT # 5040051035538307/21/2016


1,455.49 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295538407/21/2016
13,988.17 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692238(E)07/22/2016


V0.00 VOID004692239(E)07/22/2016
21.44 AIRGAS USA LLC0001115538807/28/2016
550.00 GEOFFREY AKINS0055965538907/28/2016


4,365.60 ALDI0031725539007/28/2016
367.12 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155539107/28/2016


2,194.58 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC0031455539207/28/2016
35.00 ANNA ANDERSON0055925539307/28/2016
672.00 ATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC0031105539407/28/2016


3,873.47 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575539507/28/2016
2,558.15 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575539607/28/2016


382.35 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575539707/28/2016
35.00 MARK BALLWEG0055955539807/28/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/4Page: 08/16/2016 01:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


50.00 TRACY BELLEFEUILLE0056025539907/28/2016
381.31 ERIC BENEDICT0041645540007/28/2016
20.00 AMANDA BURIAN0054625540107/28/2016


2,130.87 CGC INC.0002215540207/28/2016
94.93 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS0002235540307/28/2016
347.76 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375540407/28/2016


V39.50 COMMERCIAL RECREATION SPECIALISTS0034065540507/28/2016
18.78 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375540607/28/2016
275.10 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS0030835540707/28/2016
37.00 COURIER HUB0034335540807/28/2016
10.26 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165540907/28/2016
994.16 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865541007/28/2016
552.32 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865541107/28/2016
320.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER.0002875541207/28/2016
257.70 DEMCO INC0003025541307/28/2016
500.00 DES ENTERPRISES, LLC0055945541407/28/2016
90.00 COLE DIERICKX0040875541507/28/2016
324.00 DODGE CONCRETE0053645541607/28/2016


2,046.50 EMBURY, LTD0051675541707/28/2016
101,365.00 FOREST LANDSCAPING0025655541807/28/2016


175.00 JASON FULLER0053425541907/28/2016
254.05 GALL'S INC0003865542007/28/2016


1,045.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925542107/28/2016
38.40 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC0004085542207/28/2016
96.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675542307/28/2016
35.00 DARLENE HOLTE0056015542407/28/2016
216.00 ZACHARY HUNTER0056035542507/28/2016
41.25 INKWORKS INC0004725542607/28/2016


2,103.75 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875542707/28/2016
1,200.00 WILLIAM JEPSEN0051865542807/28/2016


15,911.55 JOE DANIELS CONSTRUCTION0052325542907/28/2016
830.00 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC0024145543007/28/2016
54.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995543107/28/2016
150.00 LILY KILFOY0042545543207/28/2016
108.00 SCOTT KLIMEK0055375543307/28/2016
72.00 LOGAN KOSS0055615543407/28/2016
171.52 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825543507/28/2016
369.50 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575543607/28/2016
320.00 SARA LENZ0050965543707/28/2016


5.38 MACMILLAN MEMORIAL LIBRARY0055985543807/28/2016
200.00 MIKE MC CLOSKEY0048105543907/28/2016
70.00 MICRON BUSINESS PRODUCTS0025185544007/28/2016
265.90 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL0006145544107/28/2016
415.50 MIDWEST EQUIPMENT SPECIALISTS INC.0041315544207/28/2016
559.84 MIDWEST TAPE0006175544307/28/2016
126.00 TRAVIS MILLER0055335544407/28/2016


3,720.00 MOYER'S INC0029585544507/28/2016
778.02 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715544607/28/2016
30.00 NANCY NELSON0055885544707/28/2016
20.09 OFFICE DEPOT0006685544807/28/2016
250.00 PAGE TURNER ADVENTURES0055975544907/28/2016
57.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375545007/28/2016
153.80 PERKINS SALES INC0021875545107/28/2016
24.00 PORTAGE LIBRARY0033005545207/28/2016
758.00 R'ORIGINAL PAINTING & DECORATING0056005545307/28/2016
32.24 RICOH USA INC0012155545407/28/2016


1,703.40 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735545507/28/2016
780.78 ROUNDYS0007765545607/28/2016
72.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845545707/28/2016
54.00 ROBERT SCHENK0040845545807/28/2016
85.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945545907/28/2016
762.61 STEPHEN STOKES0048315546007/28/2016
25.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505546107/28/2016
248.00 STOUGHTON HOME HEALTH0054455546207/28/2016
189.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585546307/28/2016
16.48 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615546407/28/2016


2,229.68 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625546507/28/2016
14,851.58 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695546607/28/2016
1,130.00 STREICHER'S0008755546707/28/2016


338.00 SUN BADGE CO0008855546807/28/2016
2,355.98 DAVE TAEBEL0013345546907/28/2016


415.26 U.S. CELLULAR0013265547007/28/2016
107.08 UNIFORM DEN EAST0047375547107/28/2016
80.55 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315547207/28/2016
59.25 V & H INC0051665547307/28/2016
336.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245547407/28/2016
213.00 WISC STATE LAB OF HYGIENE0055825547507/28/2016
684.11 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO0010285547607/28/2016
990.00 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC0010345547707/28/2016
23.00 JUDITH ZUKERMAN-KAUFMAN0055995547807/28/2016







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/4Page: 08/16/2016 01:45 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


3 TOTALS:


782,808.30 Total of 237 Disbursements:


39.50 Less 2 Void Checks:
782,847.80 Total of 239 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2447'   CDJE07/29/2016
GL Trx #: 39746


2,012.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
2,012.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,012.502,012.50


Ref Num1: '2557'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42375


8,486.24MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
8,486.24PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


8,486.248,486.24


Ref Num1: '2558'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42376


3,792.70OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
3,792.70PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,792.703,792.70


Ref Num1: '2559'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42377


165.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
165.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


165.00165.00


Ref Num1: '2560'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42378


200.14OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
200.14PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


200.14200.14


Ref Num1: '2561'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42379


985.12SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
985.12PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


985.12985.12


Ref Num1: '2562'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42380


75.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
75.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


86.79OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
86.79PRIMARY CHECKING231-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


161.79161.79







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '2563'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42381


40.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '2564'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42382


75.00OPERATORS100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS
388.01DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
29.10INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112-41600000INTEREST ON TAXES


475.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES
30.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


30.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
967.11PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


997.11997.11


Ref Num1: '2565'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42383


36.61DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
36.61PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


36.6136.61


Ref Num1: '2570'   CDJE07/31/2016
GL Trx #: 42388


23,505.00US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
23,505.00PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


23,505.0023,505.00


23,505.00245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
23,505.00245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


86.79231-54600-50340OPERATING EXPENSES
86.79231-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


115.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
170.14100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
29.10100-00000-48112-41600000INTEREST ON TAXES


8,486.24100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
505.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES
75.00100-00000-44111-31600000OPERATORS


165.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
985.12100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
424.62100-00000-12330DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES


10,955.22100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
TOTALS:


40,382.2140,382.21







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 07/01/2016 TO 07/31/2016


08/16/2016 01:46 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/3


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


40,352.2140,352.21GRAND TOTAL:


2,012.50300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
2,012.50300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


3,792.70251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
3,792.70251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


65.45 3,022,681.93 8,749,655.00 5,726,973.07 0.00 TAXES41000
52.60 52,494.24 110,737.00 58,242.76 8,011.14 Unclassified0
49.08 865,703.44 1,700,286.00 834,582.56 559,361.07 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.55 (1,022.01)185,300.00 186,322.01 19,768.64 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
82.86 18,858.28 110,000.00 91,141.72 10,582.15 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
23.33 1,042,150.80 1,359,310.00 317,159.20 40,046.69 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
90.85 7,500.00 82,000.00 74,500.00 1,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
71.53 62,042.52 217,889.00 155,846.48 12,883.93 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


59.11 5,150,409.20 12,595,177.00 7,444,767.80 652,153.62 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
53.71 21,759.30 47,005.00 25,245.70 3,875.40 LEGISLATIVE51100
54.69 28,590.63 63,095.00 34,504.37 5,621.36 JUDICIAL51200
49.93 45,817.90 91,500.00 45,682.10 0.00 LEGAL51300
57.86 42,204.86 100,152.00 57,947.14 9,578.05 MAYOR51400
60.68 60,660.73 154,262.00 93,601.27 19,209.19 CLERK51420
100.09 (13.01)14,200.00 14,213.01 312.28 ELECTION51440
57.07 229,212.35 533,976.00 304,763.65 53,222.86 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
92.63 3,500.00 47,500.00 44,000.00 0.00 ASSESSOR51530
51.78 62,390.91 129,393.00 67,002.09 13,790.50 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
1.86 68,701.28 70,000.00 1,298.72 45.67 CITY WEBSITE51800


91.87 6,907.80 85,000.00 78,092.20 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
97.81 5,361.37 245,200.00 239,838.63 (3,825.00)INSURANCE51930
57.51 1,168,974.62 2,751,011.00 1,582,036.38 294,986.89 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
42.06 257,435.73 444,326.00 186,890.27 31,462.31 FIRE PROTECTION52200
53.61 44,371.82 95,642.00 51,270.18 9,294.43 INSPECTION52400
41.15 113,609.37 193,038.00 79,428.63 12,095.61 CITY BUILDINGS53200
60.47 387,255.54 979,672.00 592,416.46 109,035.95 HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
41.95 46,441.20 80,000.00 33,558.80 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
13.26 19,082.68 22,000.00 2,917.32 68.88 SIGNS AND MARKINGS53400
53.91 59,918.15 130,000.00 70,081.85 8,971.86 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (335.36)0.00 335.36 29.32 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
48.78 366,218.00 715,000.00 348,782.00 830.00 SANITATION53620
50.37 260,697.78 525,289.00 264,591.22 49,351.08 SENIOR CENTER54600
56.94 15,501.33 36,000.00 20,498.67 4,462.56 CEMETERY54910
7.68 6,739.40 7,300.00 560.60 0.00 CULTURE55100


32.69 134,186.01 199,347.00 65,160.99 27,726.54 PARKS55200
58.72 128,888.03 312,259.00 183,370.97 47,615.29 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
57.77 72,125.93 170,779.00 98,653.07 23,983.31 YOUTH CENTER55400
49.26 64,694.74 127,505.00 62,810.26 8,244.50 MEDIA SERVICES55500
68.48 67,197.41 213,215.00 146,017.59 33,447.25 PLANNING56300
7.50 74,000.00 80,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 CONTINGENCY59200
0.00 2,337,231.00 2,337,231.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300


81.45 152,760.68 823,506.00 670,745.32 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
76.78 177,489.27 764,295.00 586,805.73 4,440.85 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


48.13 6,529,577.45 12,588,698.00 6,059,120.55 773,876.94 TOTAL Expenditures


59.11 5,150,409.20 12,595,177.00 7,444,767.80 652,153.62 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


21,386.75 (1,379,168.25)6,479.00 1,385,647.25 (121,723.32)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


48.13 6,529,577.45 12,588,698.00 6,059,120.55 773,876.94 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 238,568.00 238,568.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
61.40 10,037.04 26,000.00 15,962.96 1,956.53 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
100.00 0.00 560,495.00 560,495.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


98.78 10,037.04 825,063.00 815,025.96 1,956.53 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
59.70 332,500.99 825,063.00 492,562.01 83,072.52 55110


59.70 332,500.99 825,063.00 492,562.01 83,072.52 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (322,463.95)0.00 322,463.95 (81,115.99)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


59.70 332,500.99 825,063.00 492,562.01 83,072.52 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
98.78 10,037.04 825,063.00 815,025.96 1,956.53 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


71.43 168,593.73 590,055.00 421,461.27 67,167.00 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
56.41 2,179.48 5,000.00 2,820.52 462.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
49.30 72,760.68 143,506.00 70,745.32 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


67.03 243,533.89 738,561.00 495,027.11 67,629.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
73.67 191,354.70 726,699.00 535,344.30 99,590.07 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


73.67 191,354.70 726,699.00 535,344.30 99,590.07 TOTAL Expenditures


339.89 52,179.19 11,862.00 (40,317.19)(31,961.07)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


73.67 191,354.70 726,699.00 535,344.30 99,590.07 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
67.03 243,533.89 738,561.00 495,027.11 67,629.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


100.00 (192,953.75)0.00 192,953.75 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (50,975.74)0.00 50,975.74 4,857.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
100.00 (92,918.06)0.00 92,918.06 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


100.00 (336,847.55)0.00 336,847.55 4,857.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (2,857,830.42)0.00 2,857,830.42 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
100.00 (290,441.49)0.00 290,441.49 2,012.50 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (65,738.85)0.00 65,738.85 (16,637.00)58290


100.00 (3,214,010.76)0.00 3,214,010.76 (14,624.50)TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 2,877,163.21 0.00 (2,877,163.21)19,481.50 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


100.00 (3,214,010.76)0.00 3,214,010.76 (14,624.50)TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (336,847.55)0.00 336,847.55 4,857.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


0.00 279,000.00 279,000.00 0.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (3,781.44)0.00 3,781.44 1,192.14 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
71.52 1,021,462.84 3,586,962.84 2,565,500.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


66.46 1,296,681.40 3,865,962.84 2,569,281.44 1,192.14 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
12.32 2,803,993.11 3,198,087.34 394,094.23 275,210.08 STREETS57330
40.44 111,371.87 187,000.00 75,628.13 15,911.55 BUILDINGS57331
4.99 412,343.89 434,000.00 21,656.11 0.00 STORM WATER57345


21.06 37,002.62 46,875.50 9,872.88 0.00 PARKS57620


12.97 3,364,711.49 3,865,962.84 501,251.35 291,121.63 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 (2,068,030.09)0.00 2,068,030.09 (289,929.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


12.97 3,364,711.49 3,865,962.84 501,251.35 291,121.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
66.46 1,296,681.40 3,865,962.84 2,569,281.44 1,192.14 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


08/16/2016 01:48 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2016
% Fiscal Year Completed: 58.20


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2016


AMENDED BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
07/31/2016


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 07/31/2016


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


20.20 53,587.50 67,154.00 13,566.50 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (14,100.00)0.00 14,100.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (97.22)0.00 97.22 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
19.68 816,297.73 1,016,297.73 200,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


21.02 855,688.01 1,083,451.73 227,763.72 0.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
10.02 130,258.50 144,758.00 14,499.50 0.00 BUILDINGS57100
47.19 42,198.41 79,910.00 37,711.59 14,971.19 57190
0.00 11,815.00 11,815.00 0.00 0.00 57191


72.05 41,197.39 147,400.00 106,202.61 0.00 57210
69.36 65,836.89 214,840.00 149,003.11 0.00 57220
87.54 51,479.17 413,000.00 361,520.83 0.00 BUILDINGS57331
47.56 23,336.20 44,500.00 21,163.80 140.00 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332
11.21 24,177.73 27,228.73 3,051.00 2,451.00 PARKS57620


63.98 390,299.29 1,083,451.73 693,152.44 17,562.19 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 465,388.72 0.00 (465,388.72)(17,562.19)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


63.98 390,299.29 1,083,451.73 693,152.44 17,562.19 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
21.02 855,688.01 1,083,451.73 227,763.72 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


2,144.22 (374,931.17)18,341.00 393,272.17 (522,810.56)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


60.22 7,594,433.16 19,089,874.57 11,495,441.41 1,250,598.85 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
60.22 7,219,501.99 19,108,215.57 11,888,713.58 727,788.29 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Rev and Exp.pdf






Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary


Period - as of 07/2016


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


001256 EP 7/8/2016 38,869.84 516 WELLS FARGO BANK VO for check batch: 307021


001257 HC 7/30/2016 30.52 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES First Data-July Ach/First Data-July Ach


001258 HC 7/30/2016 693.74 004 US Cellular Phones-July Ach/Phones-July Ach


001259 HC 7/30/2016 1,765.30 001 Delta Dental - Ach Delta Dental - July Ach/Delta Dental - July Ach


001260 HC 7/30/2016 149.79 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC. Gordon Flesch-July Ach/Gordon Flesch-July Ach/


001261 HC 7/30/2016 464.46 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach TDS Metrocom - July Ach/TDS Metrocom - July Ach


001262 HC 7/30/2016 415.61 547 Charter Communications-Ach Charter-July Ach/Charter-July Ach


001263 HC 7/30/2016 1,065.42 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach EBC-July Ach/EBC-July Ach/EBC-July Ach/EBC-July Ach


001264 HC 7/30/2016 242.91 003 Alliant Energy - Ach Alliant Energy - July Ach/Alliant Energy - July Ach


001265 HC 7/30/2016 728,353.50 019 Vining Sparks Investments-Ach Vining Sparks - July Ach/Vining Sparks - July Ach


001266 HC 7/30/2016 49,735.70 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach Dept of Rev-July Ach/Dept of Rev-July Ach


001267 HC 7/30/2016 157.13 952 AT&T AT&T - July Ach/AT&T - July Ach


001268 HC 7/30/2016 337,089.33 019 Vining Sparks Investments-Ach Vining Sparks - July Ach/Vining Sparks - July Ach


001269 HC 7/30/2016 5,380.00 014 A T C Company - Ach A T C Company - July Ach


001270 HC 7/30/2016 10,357.92 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach State Taxes-July Ach/State Taxes-July Ach


001271 HC 7/30/2016 11,225.15 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach Client Analysis-July Ach/Client Analysis-July Ach


001272 HC 7/30/2016 56,698.51 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach Federal Taxes-July Ach/Federal Taxes-July Ach


001273 HC 7/30/2016 1,061,761.25 009 WPPI WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large Power


024372 CK 7/6/2016 10.42 307 LIBERTY TAX SERVICE Liberty tax-Customer Refund/Liberty tax-Customer Refund







Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


024373 CK 7/6/2016 6,578.08 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utiltity Svc-Qtr tower


024374 CK 7/6/2016 596.70 400 RESCO Resco-Fuse


024375 CK 7/6/2016 16,429.27 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Discharge review/Strand-Nordic Ridge


024376 CK 7/6/2016 272.79 555 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO. Wolf Paving-Supplies


024377 CK 7/6/2016 113,560.28 622 QUANTA RECEVIABLES LP- MJ ELECTRIC Quanta-kpw project/Quanta-kpw project/Quanta-Kpw project


024378 CK 7/6/2016 20.00 756 ID-ACCESS Id Access-Id cards


024379 CK 7/6/2016 1,749.26 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC Dunkirk-June Dunkirk


024380 CK 7/6/2016 540.00 926 SVA CONSULTING SVA Consulting-Hr module sup/SVA Consulting-Hr module sup


024381 CK 7/6/2016 451.25 264 ODYSSEY DESIGN Odyssey-Clothing/Odyssey-Clothing


024382 CK 7/13/2016 52.80 046 DOA/DIV. OF ENERGY, HOUSE & COMM RESOURCESwheap-customer refund


024383 CK 7/13/2016 544.50 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY Assoc Trust-ww mortgage rev/Assoc Trust-el mortgage rev


024384 CK 7/13/2016 161.00 223 JDL SERVICES, INC. JDL Svcs-pressure washer repa


024385 CK 7/13/2016 19,625.00 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


024386 CK 7/13/2016 178.26 413 SUGAR MAPLE STAGING & REDESIGN Sugar Maple-Customer Refund


024387 CK 7/13/2016 25.00 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE Lab of Hygiene-fluoride tests


024388 CK 7/13/2016 695.04 988 NORTHEAST WI TECHNICAL COLLEGE Tech college-class exp


024389 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 046 DOA/DIV. OF ENERGY, HOUSE & COMM RESOURCESZero Check-printer issues


024390 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 135 CTW CORPORATION Zero Check-printer issues


024391 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 166 INKWORKS, INC. Zero Check-printer issues







Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


024392 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC. Zero Check-printer issues


024393 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Zero Check-printer issues


024394 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 315 DON BATES Zero Check-printer issues


024395 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC. Zero Check-printer issues


024396 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 334 ROBERT J NICKLES, INC Zero Check-printer issues


024397 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 399 BRENDA DAHL Zero Check-printer issues


024398 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 400 RESCO Zero Check-printer issues


024399 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Zero Check-printer issues


024400 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 451 INSIGHT FS Zero Check-printer issues


024401 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 575 KRISTINE KNOEBEL Zero Check-printer issues


024402 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P. Zero Check-printer issues


024403 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 727 GLS UTILITY LLC Zero Check-printer issues


024404 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC Zero Check-printer issues


024405 ZC 7/13/2016 0.00 967 HYDRO CORP Zero Check-printer issues


024406 CK 7/20/2016 27.29 046 DOA/DIV. OF ENERGY, HOUSE & COMM RESOURCESWheap-Customer Refund/Wheap-Customer Refund


024407 CK 7/20/2016 333.69 135 CTW CORPORATION CTW Corp-Supplies/CTW Corp-Supplies


024408 CK 7/20/2016 217.63 166 INKWORKS, INC. Inkworks-Office Supply/Inkworks-Office Supply/


024409 CK 7/20/2016 6,564.35 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC. LW Allen-Flow Meters/LW Allen-Gas Meters


024410 CK 7/20/2016 586.50 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


024411 CK 7/20/2016 540.57 315 DON BATES D Bates-Construction Refund







Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


024412 CK 7/20/2016 25.87 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC. Elec Testing-Glove Testing


024413 CK 7/20/2016 8,050.00 334 ROBERT J NICKLES, INC R Nickles-Conduit Install


024414 CK 7/20/2016 241.48 399 BRENDA DAHL B Dahl-Customer Refund


024415 CK 7/20/2016 5,302.91 400 RESCO Resco-Connectors/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transformer


024416 CK 7/20/2016 1,009.16 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Rosenbaum-Dump fee/Rosenbaum-Dump fee


024417 CK 7/20/2016 3,333.73 451 INSIGHT FS Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


024418 CK 7/20/2016 229.16 575 KRISTINE KNOEBEL K Knoebel-Customer Refund


024419 CK 7/20/2016 51.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P. Vining Sparks-Safekeeping


024420 CK 7/20/2016 6,875.00 727 GLS UTILITY LLC GLS Utility-June Locates/GLS Utility-June Locates


024421 CK 7/20/2016 288.00 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC Obrion Agency-Office Supply/Obrion Agency-Office Supply


024422 CK 7/20/2016 1,000.00 967 HYDRO CORP Hydro Corp-Mcc 1 year


024423 CK 7/27/2016 67,743.32 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-July Retirement/City Stoton-June SW


024424 CK 7/27/2016 37.66 274 RG HUSTON CO INC Rg Huston-Deposit refund


024425 CK 7/27/2016 103.00 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC. Stoton Hospital-Drug Tests/Stoton Hospital-Drug Tests


024426 CK 7/27/2016 90.00 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY United Way-July Contrib


024427 CK 7/27/2016 11,702.06 355 STUART C IRBY CO. Stuart-Inventory


024428 CK 7/27/2016 6,675.55 400 RESCO Resco-transformer/Resco-Inventory


024429 CK 7/27/2016 7,555.00 597 N-DIMENSION SOLUTIONS N Dimension-Generator roof


024430 CK 7/27/2016 276.11 888 TANYA BERG T Berg-Deposit refund


024431 CK 7/27/2016 529.80 903 MARY GUNDERSON M Gunderson-Deposit Refund


024432 CK 7/28/2016 102,672.68 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-July Rent/City Stoton-July Rent







Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


024433 CK 7/28/2016 74.46 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL. Stoton Elec-Petty Cash 07


024434 CK 7/28/2016 109.00 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA Woodward-Hydrant Flushing


024435 CK 7/28/2016 7,555.00 897 HIGH-TECH COMMERCIAL PAINTING INC High Tech-Generator roof


101275 CK 7/6/2016 8,544.40 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC. Forster-KPW/Forster-S Sub Bus Switch/Forster-N Bus Park


101276 CK 7/6/2016 23.32 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-Billing & Shipping/Infosend-Billing & Shipping


101277 CK 7/13/2016 75.39 179 DON HANSON D Hanson-CDL Reimb


101278 CK 7/13/2016 3,525.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-July B Def comp


101279 CK 7/13/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-July B Def Comp


101280 CK 7/13/2016 334.01 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Clothes cleaning/Cintas-Clothes cleaning


101281 CK 7/13/2016 3,776.10 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing


101282 CK 7/27/2016 43.00 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT Hanson-Pest Maint


101283 CK 7/27/2016 3,525.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-July C Def Comp


101284 CK 7/27/2016 5,258.06 603 SEERA Seera-June Focus on Energy


101285 CK 7/27/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-July C Def Comp


101286 CK 7/27/2016 521.56 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


Company Total 2,732,071.55







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, July 08, 2016


10:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000062'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000062


 3.49828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 06/17/2016Choke cleaner 87007460


 49.48828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 06/17/2016Battery and spark plugs 87007460


 79.84827 000000  - ABC SUPPLY 0018994 06/23/2016CAULK FOR PAINTING PROJECTS 87107460


 13.50921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 06/27/2016Replacement door ajar sensors for wells 52507450


 60.46673 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 06/24/2016pipe wrenches 41007450


 149.05933 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 06/22/2016Air filters 41007430


 219.33851 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 06/23/2016Replacement electronic door strikes for WWTP 52507460


 18.15827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/01/2016Filters for AC units 82007460


 19.57827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/10/2016Salt and oil 82007460


 45.44827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/23/2016Fuel and degreaser for pressure washer 82007460


 17.49827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/28/201610 amp fuses 82007460


-6.32833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/17/2016Hardware return 87107460


-6.32833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/17/2016Hardware return 87107460


 15.05675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/30/2016Misc hardware 74007450


 21.33597 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/03/2016Meter socket repair 69107430


 21.33143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/03/2016Duplicate charge 69107430


 21.33143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/03/2016Duplicate charge 69107430


 21.33143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/03/2016Duplicate charge 69107430


 14.99593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/06/2016Truck 15 tool kit 64007430


 1.99662 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/23/2016Hose monster part 52757450


 3.28662 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/28/2016Misc hardware 52757450


 7.58642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/01/2016Bags for lead and copper samples 84007450


 5.49678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/09/2016Glass cylinder for testing 84007450


 49.45633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/30/2016Well 5 generator maintenance 84007450


 12.56633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/10/2016Water hardware 87007450


 6.98594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/10/2016Paint for cone holders 69407430


 8.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/06/2016Hammer drill 87107460


 3.84827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/14/2016DAF pump parts 87107460


 5.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/17/2016Batteries 87107460


 12.99828 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 06/16/2016Hitch pin for jet vac 87207460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 06/02/2016Lab water 83007460


 60.37232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/23/2016OH transformer bushing 41007430


 706.80232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/23/2016Electric inventory 41007430


 716.50368 003300  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/22/2016Transformer pad 41007430


 5,287.36232 001099  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/22/2016Electric inventory 41007430


 2,035.00903 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/30/2016MVRS to FCS conversion 41007430


 740.00903 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/30/2016MVRS to FCS conversion 41007450


 925.00840 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 06/30/2016MVRS to FCS conversion 41007460


 11.96921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 06/27/2016Replacement iPad/iPhone charging cables 52507430


 4.35921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 06/27/2016Replacement iPad/iPhone charging cables 52507450


 5.45851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 06/27/2016Replacement iPad/iPhone charging cables 52507460


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 06/10/2016Forklift propane 52757450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, July 08, 2016


10:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000062'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 2.25920 000000  - CITY OF LAKE GENEVA894 06/09/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - PARKING - WIAWWA CUSTOMER SERVICE SEMINAR 52507450


 5.00920 000000  - CITY OF LAKE GENEVA894 06/09/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - PARKING - WIAWWA CUSTOMER SERVICE SEMINAR 52507450


 129.30232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 06/23/2016Electric inventory 41007430


 57.75232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 06/23/2016Electric inventory 41007430


 2,130.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 06/21/2016Electric inventory 41007430


 176.40107.14 000000 140008CA - 1CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 06/21/2016Photo cells 41007430


 1.64920 000000  - DSPS E SERVICE FEE REN994 06/13/2016PROFESSIONAL LICENSING FEE 10007430


 932.25588 000000  - ESRI INC373 06/09/2016Training expense - Registration - ESRI implementing versioned workflows 43007430


 339.00665 000000  - ESRI INC373 06/09/2016Training expense - Registration - ESRI implementing versioned workflows 43007450


 423.75857 000000  - ESRI INC373 06/09/2016Training expense - Registration - ESRI implementing versioned workflows 43007460


 330.00833 000000  - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGY862 06/29/2016Sludge heat exchanger parts 82007460


 935.07827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/08/2016Mag Drill and ear plugs 82007460


 37.10827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/08/2016Ear plugs 82007460


-35.08827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/08/2016Return ear plugs 82007460


 39.30675 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/01/2016Curb stop repairs 74007450


 407.73827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/24/2016Cam locks and stainless fittings 87107460


 74.78833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/28/2016Bolts for davit crane 87107460


 56.75827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/14/2016Drill bits 87207460


 128.98827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 06/02/2016DAF project supplies 87207460


 15.49675 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010550 06/24/2016Tool for service repairs 74007450


 343.25232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG550 06/02/2016Water materials 41007450


 4.46921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 06/22/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607430


 1.62921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 06/22/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607450


 2.04851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 06/22/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607460


 326.42833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 06/15/2016Phosphorus tests 83007460


 1,902.73641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 06/27/2016Water treatment 40007450


 1,400.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 06/22/2016Water inventory 41007450


-148.80143 000000  - I D WHOLESALERS570 06/09/2016Refund - Duplicate order of blank ID cards from 05/2016 statement 52507430


 320.02592 000000  - IN  4 CONTROL INC541 06/14/2016Substation inspections 40007430


 399.49831 000000  - IN  AMERICAN SEWER PARTS401 06/21/2016Suction tube and roller for jet vac 82007460


 250.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 06/16/2016Office cleaning 40007430


 220.00833 000000  - INSITE INSTRUMENTATION036 06/24/2016Repair D O Meter 82007460


 1,145.19586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 06/30/2016Itron hardware and software maintenance contract - Quarterly 36507430


 416.43586 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 06/30/2016Itron hardware and software maintenance contract - Quarterly 36507430


 520.56851 000000  - ITRON, INC.259 06/30/2016Itron hardware and software maintenance contract - Quarterly 36507460


 1.99833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 06/30/2016Ice for WET sample 83007460


 5.97833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 06/08/2016Ice for samples 87107460


 3.98833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 06/10/2016Ice for samples 87107460


 101.99675 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTOR818 06/24/2016Water tank for cutting concrete 74007450


 1,732.27933 000000  - MADISON SPRING CO INC978 06/27/2016TRUCK 4 REPAIRS 41007430


 220.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 06/03/2016Annual sprinkler inspection 41007430


 4.78921 000000  - MSFT   E040028Z9T836 06/13/2016HOSTED OFFICE 365 - MONTHLY 52507430


 1.74921 000000  - MSFT   E040028Z9T836 06/13/2016HOSTED OFFICE 365 - MONTHLY 52507450


 2.18851 000000  - MSFT   E040028Z9T836 06/13/2016HOSTED OFFICE 365 - MONTHLY 52507460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, July 08, 2016


10:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000062'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 27.50921 000000  - MSFT   E0400298GP836 06/13/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC LICENSING - MONTHLY 52507430


 10.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400298GP836 06/13/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC LICENSING - MONTHLY 52507450


 12.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400298GP836 06/13/2016HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC LICENSING - MONTHLY 52507460


 242.97833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 06/27/2016Lab supplies 83007460


 19.69833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 06/08/2016Lab supplies 83007460


 192.71833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 06/06/2016Lab chemicals 83007460


 573.83642 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 06/22/2016Sampling supplies 74007450


 600.00652 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 06/23/2016Environmental testing service 52757450


 287.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 06/15/2016Mercury and nitrogen testing 83007460


 243.76828 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 06/01/2016Hose for jet vac 82007460


 426.80831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 06/03/2016Camera cables 82007460


 620.48831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 06/30/2016Camera repair 82007460


 49.27903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - internet E-Pay 52507430


 17.75903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - internet E-Pay 52507450


 23.65840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - internet E-Pay 52507460


 7.88233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - internet E-Pay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 06/03/2016Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 834.00852 000000  - PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION469 06/15/2016ANNUAL CROSS CONNECTION TESTING 82007460


 278.00923 000000  - PEERLESS FIRE PROTECTION469 06/15/2016ANNUAL CROSS CONNECTION TESTING 82007450


 315.00831 000000  - PRYOR TOOLS INC994 06/15/2016FIBERGLASS POLES FOR SEWER CLEANING 82007460


 328.00593 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 06/17/2016Apprentice school 69107430


 328.00594 000000  - RADISSON HOTEL AND CONF894 06/17/2016Apprentice school 69307430


 150.00854 000000  - RED WINGS SHOES #474994 06/06/2016SAFETY BOOTS 87207460


 611.20833 000000  - SCHAEFFER MANUFACTURING067 06/15/2016Screw grease 82007460


 582.46833 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 06/14/2016Paint for final clarifier 82007460


 19.27833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 06/06/2016Lab delivery charge 83007460


 68.79921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/13/2016General office supplies 36607430


 24.76921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/13/2016General office supplies 36607450


 33.01851 000000  - STAPLES352 06/13/2016General office supplies 36607460


 11.02233 001099  - STAPLES352 06/13/2016General office supplies 36607430


 20.48921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/16/2016Kitchen supplies 36607430


 7.44921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/16/2016Kitchen supplies 36607450


 9.32851 000000  - STAPLES352 06/16/2016Kitchen supplies 36607460


 46.82921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016Kitchen and janitorial supplies 36607430


 17.02921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016Kitchen and janitorial supplies 36607450


 21.30851 000000  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016Kitchen and janitorial supplies 36607460


 9.22921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016General office supplies 36607430


 3.32921 000000  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016General office supplies 36607450


 4.42851 000000  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016General office supplies 36607460


 1.49233 001099  - STAPLES352 06/02/2016General office supplies 36607430


 16.61921 000000  - STAPLES       00111708352 06/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, July 08, 2016


10:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000062'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 5.97921 000000  - STAPLES       00111708352 06/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607450


 7.97851 000000  - STAPLES       00111708352 06/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607460


 2.67233 001099  - STAPLES       00111708352 06/13/2016GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36607430


 20.94921 000000  - STAPLS7157561235000001352 06/13/2016FIELD SUPPLIES - BATTERIES 52507430


 7.61921 000000  - STAPLS7157561235000001352 06/13/2016FIELD SUPPLIES - BATTERIES 52507450


 9.54851 000000  - STAPLS7157561235000001352 06/13/2016FIELD SUPPLIES - BATTERIES 52507460


 650.00834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/08/2016Garage door repair 82007460


 18.97631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/20/2016Patch and sealer 87007450


 59.79107.14 000000 160093UA - 1STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/09/2016Lumber for switches 52007430


 261.30107.14 000000 160093UA - 1STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/10/2016Lumber for switch storage 52007430


 89.00932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/10/2016Chainsaw repairs 52857430


 68.43932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/20/2016Chainsaw repairs 52857430


 119.99932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 06/08/2016Garage door repair in small truck room 41007430


 175.90232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 06/23/2016Terminators 41007430


 221.20232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 06/03/2016Terminators 41007430


 298.00920 000000  - THE OSTHOFF RESORT894 06/06/2016Training expense - Lodging - MEUW Annual Conference 52507430


 1.84143 000000  - THE OSTHOFF RESORT894 06/06/2016Training expense - Lodging - MEUW Annual Conference - Employee reimbursement 52507430


 132.61920 000000  - THE OSTHOFF RESORT894 06/06/2016Training expense - Lodging - MEUW Annual Conference 10007430


 51.57831 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 06/09/2016Toxicity samples delivery charge 83007460


 142.80833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 06/13/2016Toxicity samples delivery charge 83007460


 122.80831 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 06/07/2016Toxicity samples 83007460


 15.30827 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 06/20/2016D O Meter 82007460


 50.18833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 06/29/2016WET test 83007460


 50.00833 000000  - UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE380 06/17/2016prof tests 83007460


 28.38642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623236824 06/07/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 8.90642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623246824 06/14/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 8.90642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623256824 06/21/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES 36607450


 61.87833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 06/16/2016Grit blower air filter 87207460


 56.15642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 06/07/2016Water testing supplies 84007450


 9.85921 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 06/22/2016Return shipping of parcel 36607430


 85.00903 000000  - USPS PO BOXES 66101510824 06/16/2016US Post Office box - Annual fee 52507430


 30.60903 000000  - USPS PO BOXES 66101510824 06/16/2016US Post Office box - Annual fee 52507450


 40.80840 000000  - USPS PO BOXES 66101510824 06/16/2016US Post Office box - Annual fee 52507460


 13.60233 001099  - USPS PO BOXES 66101510824 06/16/2016US Post Office box - Annual fee 52507430


-80.00232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 06/10/2016Electric inventory return 41007430


 66.00232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 06/06/2016Rod clamps 41007430


 268.50232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 06/23/2016Ground rods 41007430


 45.10920 000000  - WI DSPS LICENSURE995 06/13/2016Professional licensing renewal - Engineering PE - annual 10007430


 16.40920 000000  - WI DSPS LICENSURE995 06/13/2016Professional licensing renewal - Engineering PE - annual 10007450


 20.50850 000000  - WI DSPS LICENSURE995 06/13/2016Professional licensing renewal - Engineering PE - annual 10007460


 112.89833 000000  - WIEDENBECK INC883 06/03/2016Steel support plate for DAFT pump 87207460


 1,225.52933 000000  - WISCONSIN LIFT TRUCK C842 06/07/2016Bucket truck repair 41007430


 287.79673 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 06/16/2016Blacktop 87007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, July 08, 2016


10:18AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000062'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 38,869.84Total:







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2015 KwH Purchased 2015 2016 KwH Purchased 2016 Peak 2015 Peak 2016


January 12,594,914 13,197,588 12,434,016 12,616,291 25,272 23,731


February 11,912,881 12,163,003 11,135,691 11,327,318 24,035 21,504


March 11,384,590 11,661,431 10,581,639 10,809,478 22,103 20,668


April 9,887,620 10,154,400 9,868,197 10,133,681 18,465 18,242


May 10,297,762 10,568,931 10,526,624 10,568,931 20,689 20,689


June 11,558,844 11,808,858 12,461,104 12,841,397 26,106 29,731


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 67,636,611 69,554,211 67,007,271 68,297,096


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2015 2016


January 38,998,000 43,515,000 38,657,000 42,976,000 1,699,000 1,642,000


February 36,093,000 38,638,000 37,426,000 40,703,000 1,650,000 1,877,000


March 39,487,000 42,609,000 38,688,000 42,714,000 1,573,000 1,745,000


April 37,589,000 40,597,000 36,824,000 40,784,000 1,614,000 1,618,000


May 40,954,000 44,010,000 40,240,000 43,744,000 1,664,000 1,754,000


June 40,546,000 45,437,000 41,868,000 49,688,000 1,907,000 2,310,000


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 233,667,000 254,806,000 233,703,000 260,609,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2015 2016


January 25,781,000 33,133,000 26,559,000 29,125,000 0.72 0.55


February 24,242,000 28,758,000 23,957,000 26,577,000 0.70 0.64


March 26,064,000 34,089,000 25,438,000 30,379,000 0.47 4.07


April 24,758,000 34,145,000 25,232,000 30,654,000 3.00 1.96


May 27,077,000 36,688,000 27,412,000 30,376,000 4.61 3.04


June 27,122,000 36,798,000 26,768,000 29,147,000 4.09 5.64


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 155,044,000 203,611,000 155,366,000 176,258,000 13.59 15.90


2016 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, August 15, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson, Alderperson Tom Selsor, and 
Citizen Member Alan Staats. 


 
Excused: None. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops and 


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 
  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items.  Discussion Followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the 
motion seconded by Alderperson Greg Jenson, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
July 18, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities June 
2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities June 2016 Statistical Information, 
Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, 
and the Stoughton Utilities July 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried unanimously 
7 to 0. 
 







   
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  August 16, 2016  
 


To:  Lana C. Kropf (Packet via E-Mail)  


  Stoughton City Clerk  


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The August 23, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the August 15, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are 


enclosed.  Please include them in the August 23, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting 


Packet. 


 


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee July 18, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities June 2016 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities June 2016 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


Alderperson Tim Swadley, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director (Packet via E-Mail) 


   


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo 


via E-Mail) 


 


 


 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through June 2016.


Staff are working on an a review of the electric utility revenue requirements for 


2017 and beyond.  A recommendation on rates will be presented to the Committee


as soon as the information is available.


Staff are compiling information for the 2017 Operating Budget and CIP.  


The proposed budget will be presented to the Committee in September.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


June 2016-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


June 2016-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 7,090,345$         934,752$          993,407$             9,018,505$        


Other 107,340              37,479              20,688                 165,507             


Total Operating Revenue: 7,197,685$         972,232$          1,014,095$          9,184,012$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 5,440,022$         -$                  -$                    5,440,022$        


Expenses 790,311              437,416            464,042               1,691,770          


Taxes (Including PILOT) 233,029              190,002            -                      423,031             


Depreciation 474,702              214,602            409,998               1,099,302          


Total Operating Expense: 6,938,065$         842,020$          874,040$             8,654,125$        


Operating Income 259,620$            130,211$          140,055$             529,887$           


Non-Operating Income 335,973              11,524              11,287                 358,784             


Non-Operating Expense (70,607)               (91,011)             (85,002)               (246,619)            


Net Income 524,987$            50,724$            66,341$               642,052$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


June 2016-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 259,620$            130,211$          


Average Utility Plant in Service 24,215,611         12,993,815       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (12,026,433)        (4,549,392)        


Average Materials and Supplies 142,915              30,290              


Average Regulatory Liability (177,284)             (273,828)           


Average Customer Advances (258,813)             


Average Net Rate Base 11,895,996$       8,200,886$       


Actual Rate of Return 2.18% 1.59%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Jun-16


Unrestricted (4.2 months O&M) 5,726,483      


Bond Reserve 649,338         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 179,414         


Designated 3,808,670      


Total 10,363,905    


Water Jun-16


Unrestricted (2.2 months O&M) 315,963         


Bond Reserve 244,677         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 282,710         


Designated 1,368,214      


Total 2,211,563      


Wastewater Jun-16


Unrestricted (6.0 months O&M) 880,013         


DNR Replacement 1,284,829      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 127,146         


Designated 546,312         


Total 2,838,300      


5,726,483 , 55%


649,338 , 6%


179,414 , 2%


3,808,670 , 37%


Electric Cash - June 2016


Unrestricted (4.2 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


315,963 , 14%


244,677 , 11%


282,710 , 13%


1,368,214 , 62%


Water Cash - June 2016


Unrestricted (2.2 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


880,013 , 31%


1,284,829 , 45%


127,146 , 5%
546,312 , 19%


Wastewater Cash - June 2016


Unrestricted (6.0 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


June 2016-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 10,363,905$       2,211,563$       2,838,300$        15,413,768$    


Customer A/R 1,543,158           197,971            196,189             1,937,318        


Other A/R 276,235              32,881              11,412               320,528           


Other Current Assets 922,143              660,370            484,403             2,066,916        


Plant in Service 24,941,483         13,278,295       27,688,980        65,908,757      


Accumulated Depreciation (12,632,219)       (4,810,257)        (9,893,331)         (27,335,807)     


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,888,813           7,118,233         -                     10,007,046      


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,505,214)         (1,887,154)        -                     (3,392,368)       


Construction Work in Progress 470,560              146,350            122,632             739,541           


Total Assets 27,268,864$       16,948,253$     21,448,583$      65,665,700$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 214,333$            60,723$            45,129$             320,184$         


Taxes Accrued 562,758              553,251            3,441                 1,119,450        


Interest Accrued 14,944                13,555              33,228               61,727             


Other Current Liabilities 821,187              176,018            129,895             1,127,100        


Long-Term Debt 6,417,177           3,510,506         5,474,363          15,402,046      


Net Assets 19,238,465         12,634,201       15,762,528        47,635,194      


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,268,864$       16,948,253$     21,448,583$      65,665,700$    





		2016-08-09 Payments Due List 1.pdf

		2016-08-09-Financial Statistics.pdf

		2016-08-15 Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Consent Agenda.pdf

		2016-08-16 Utilities Committee Transmittal To The Council.pdf

		Copy of 2016-08-09 Financial Statements.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Wednesday, August 10, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  EMS Training Room 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, 


Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul 


Lawrence, Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Tom Selsor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that nine alders were present with Lawrence, Hirsch, and 


Johnson being absent and excused. 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that the City of Stoughton as a Dementia Friendly Community. 


 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that October 6, 2016 be First Lutheran Church Day. 


 


Mayor Olson discussed the conversation of Council Decorum that occurred at the Community 


Affairs and Council Policy Committee.  


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports have been entered into the record:  


Library Board (6/15/2016) and Public Safety Committee (6/14/2016, 6/22/2016 & 7/12/2016) 


June Treasurer’s Report 


 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


No persons registered to speak. 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


July 26, 2016 Council Minutes 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve the consent agenda, second by Jenson. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 
 


Update and discussion regarding Kettle Park West Phase 2 – Hwy 138/Oak Opening 


Access 


 


Planning Director Scheel gave an overview of a meeting that occurred between the City, 


Forward Development Group, and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. He also 


discussed the feasibility of access to Highway 138 from Oak Opening Drive for the Kettle Park 


West Development. Dennis Steinkraus, from Forward Development Group, gave an overview of 


available options to address the access concern with Highway 138 and Oak Opening Drive. 


Dennis noted that he is requesting direction from the City Council regarding what option the 


  


 







 


 


Council would like to take. He stated that once the has a Council has made a recommendation, 


then Forward Development Group can take it to the Department of Transportation for 


consideration. Engelberger stated that he would like to see option one with future access onto 


Starr School Road as the access option for KPW.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to direct Forward Development Group to pursue the access point to 


extend Oak Opening Drive to the Highway 138 (known as Option #1) as the condition of the 


approval of Kettle Park West Phase II, second by Jenson.  Motion carried 7-2, with Swadley and 


O’Connor voting noe. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-90-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into agreements with 


Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home with the approval of easements for the purpose of 


expanding the Amundson Trail across their properties.  


 


Recreation Director Tom Lynch stated that he originally planned to have two easements 


approved for the trail expansion from the Stoughton Hospital and Skaalen Sunset Home. Lynch 


stated that Skaalen has changed the need to have the easement and has decided to dedicate that 


land instead.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-90-2016 with the removal of the Skaalen Sunset easement 


language, second by Truehl. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


R-96-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to enter into an agreement with K 


and M Tie and Lumber, Inc. for construction on the Yahara River Streambank Project. 


 


Motion by Selsor, to approve R-96-2016, second by Engelberger. Selsor withdrew the motion. 


Lynch explained that there is more information to be discussed with the contractor and that 


Council would be able to consider the resolution at the August 23, 2016 meeting. 


 


R-91-2016- A resolution authorizing the submittal of an award application for the Mill Fab 


property by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority for Wisconsin Assessment Money (WAM).  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-91-2016, second by Engelberger. Truehl explained that the RDA 


did sign an offer with the receiver for the Mill Fab property. He stated that approval of this 


resolution would allow the city to apply for a grant in the amount of $30,000 that pay for the 


Phase I & Phase II environmental studies for the property. Motion carried 9-0. 


 


R-92-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator License to 


Jill Dolphin.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-92-2016, second by Truehl. Engelberger explained that the 


Public Committee voted to deny the applicant an Operator License based on prior alcohol related 


convictions. Motion failed 0-9, with O’Connor, Kittleson, Engelberger, Boersma, Jenson, 


Majewski, Swadley, Selsor, and Truehl voting noe.  







 


 


 


R-93-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a revised floor plan 


for the Pick N Save Store #6390; relating to the change of point of sale/storage of liquor. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-93-2016, second by Truehl.  Max Dickman from Roundy’s 


explained the proposed layout of the Pick N Save store with the liquor license area change. He 


indicated that the liquor store portion would be very similar to the approved Wal-Mart liquor 


store layout. The liquor section would have its own registers and is proposed as a “store within a 


store”. He noted that this makes shopping easier for customers and serves a safety measure to 


avoid theft. Motion carried 7-2, with Boersma and Engelberger voting  


 


R-94-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the St. Ann’s Parish for the St. 


Ann’s Fall Festival.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-94-2016, second by Swadley. Engelberger explained this 


application is for an annual license and that there have not been any problems in the past. Motion 


carried 8-1, Boersma voting noe. 


 


R-95-2016- Authorizing Council approval of the revised Rules of the Common Council & 


Standing Committees 


  


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-95-2016, second by O’Connor. Kittleson expressed concerns 


with city staff having the burden of following up with citizens when they address the Council 


regarding items that are not on the meeting’s agenda. He also spoke to the concern of only 


allowing a citizen to speak to one item at a time.  


 


Motion by Kittleson, to refer to the CA/CP Committee to address the number of times a citizen 


may speak during the public comment period, second by O’Connor. Motion passed 8-1, 


O’Connor voting noe.   


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Boersma. Motion 


carried 9-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 8:51 p.m. 
 








  


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 
 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL- AMENDED 


 
Resolution relating to the acquisition and funding of property at 433 E South Street (Mill Fab Site) by 


the Redevelopment Authority 
  
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee Approval 5-0 & Redevelopment Authority Approval 5-0 


Council Approved April 8, 2015 


 
Fiscal Impact: $700,000 $750,000 
 
File Number:   R-50-2015 


 
Date Introduced: August 23, 2016 


WHEREAS, The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton has approved the 


acquisition of property located at 433 E. South Street (the “Property”), in accordance with the Real 


Estate Purchase Agreement attached as Attachment A to this Resolution; and 


WHEREAS, The Property is located in City of Stoughton Tax Increment District No. 5.  The 


RDA requests the City to finance the acquisition and authorize repayment to the General Fund using tax 


increment expected to be generated by redevelopment of the Property. 


WHEREAS, The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


previously approved of the acquisition of the Property by the RDA, in accordance with the Real Estate 


Purchase Agreement attached as Attachment A to this Resolution, and approved advancing the funding 


for the acquisition of the property, 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin, authorizes application to the State Trust Fund Loan program to secure funding 


for the purchase of the property and will allocate funds from Tax Increment District No. 5, generated by 


the Property, to repay the General Fund for the purchase of the Property, 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


The above resolution was duly adopted at a meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


on the twenty-third day of August, 2016. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 







  


By __________________________________ 


Donna Olson, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


_____________________________________ 


Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


Attachment A – Real Estate Purchase Agreement 


 


 


      Countersigned: 


 


      ______________________________________ 


      Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL- AMENDED


Resolution relating to the acquisition and funding of property at 433 E South Street (Mill Fab Site) by
the Redevelopment Authority


Committee Action: Finance Committee Approval 5-0 & Redevelopment Authority Approval 5-0
Council Approved April 8, 2015


Fiscal Impact: $700,000 $750,000


File Number: R-50-2015 Date Introduced: August 23, 2016


WHEREAS, The Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton has approved the
acquisition of property located at 433 E. South Street (the “Property”), in accordance with the Real
Estate Purchase Agreement attached as Attachment A to this Resolution; and


WHEREAS, The Property is located in City of Stoughton Tax Increment District No. 5. The
RDA requests the City to finance the acquisition and authorize repayment to the General Fund using tax
increment expected to be generated by redevelopment of the Property.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That the Common Council of the City of Stoughton,
Dane County, Wisconsin, approves of the acquisition of the Property by the RDA, in accordance with
the Real Estate Purchase Agreement attached as Attachment A to this Resolution, and further resolves
that it advance the funding for the acquisition of the property and will allocate funds from Tax
Increment District No. 5, generated by the Property, to repay the General Fund for the purchase of the
Property,


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the Common Council authorizes application to the State
Trust Fund Loan program to secure funding for the purchase of the property.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


The above resolution was duly adopted at a meeting of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
on the twenty-third day of August, 2016.







APPROVED:


By __________________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


_____________________________________
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


Attachment A – Real Estate Purchase Agreement


Countersigned:


______________________________________
Laurie Sullivan, Finance Director/Treasurer







5/2016 


Date 


Municipality 


County 


Please include type of municipality (e.g. Town of Newbold, Village of Prairie du Sac, Bayfield County, etc.) 


Municipal Mailing Address 


Head of Municipality 
Mailing Address 
Email 


Phone #  


Municipal Clerk 


Mailing Address 


Email 


Phone #  


Finance Dir/Treasurer 
Mailing Address 
Email 


Phone #  _ 


Financial Advisor/Firm 
Email 


Phone #  


Loan Purpose 
Loan Amount $___________________
Loan Term   _________ Years


ESTIMATED DATE THAT FUNDS WILL BE NEEDED:    ___________________________________  
DATES OF NEXT TWO BOARD/COUNCIL MEETINGS:    ___________________________________ 


Clerk Signature 


    BCPL Loan Application Request Form 
   Municipal General Obligation Loan 


08/24/2016


City of Stoughton


Dane


381 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589


Mayor Donna Olson 608-873-6677


381 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589


dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us


Lana Kropf 608-873-6692


381 E Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589


lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us


608-873-6691Laurie Sullivan


lsullivan@ci.stoughton.wi.us
381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589


Purchase property for redevelopment


850,000
10


January 2017


August 23, 2016 & September 6, 2016







 


02/2016 


 


Fact Sheet - General Obligation Loans 
 


 
Eligible Borrowers: Wisconsin towns, villages, cities, counties, school districts, technical college districts, public inland 


lake protection and rehabilitation districts, town sanitary districts, metropolitan sewerage districts, 
metropolitan sewerage systems, joint sewerage systems, consortiums, cooperative educational 
service agencies (CESAs), federated public library systems, and drainage districts. 


 


Loan Process: Simple and transparent, with funds available 30-45 days from initial application. 
 


Loan Security: Loans become a general obligation of the borrower and require the borrower to levy a tax sufficient 
to make principal and interest payments when due. 


 


Loan Purpose: Loans of 10 years or less may be made to facilitate the performance of any power or duty of the 
borrowing municipality, including operations and maintenance.  Loans greater than 10 years are 
restricted to the financing or refinancing of public purpose projects including “the acquisition, 
leasing, planning, design, construction, development, extension, enlargement, renovation, rebuilding, 
repair or improvement of land, waters, property, highways, buildings, equipment, or facilities”, or 
any purpose otherwise allowed by law. 


Economic 
Development Lending: BCPL is a major source of funding for economic development projects throughout the State of 


Wisconsin including pass-through loans for private development, funding development incentives, 
TID infrastructure loans, land acquisition and development for business parks, and others.  BCPL can 
provide critical flexibility in the repayment schedule if income projections are delayed. 


 


Payments: Annual payments are due March 15 each year.  Loans funded between September 1 and March 14 do 
not have a payment scheduled for the following March 15.  BCPL can provide custom amortization 
schedules for projects that may take time to generate expected revenues, or that need coordination 
with other debt payment schedules. 


 


Prepayment: Prepayments are allowed without penalty after January 1 and prior to September 1 each year, with 
30 days prior written notice.  This flexibility is extremely valuable, as future budget demands can be 
difficult to forecast. Many finance directors get stuck with higher rate bonds and are forced to wait 
years prior to refunding opportunities. This is never a problem if you borrow from BCPL. 


 


Terms: 1 year to 20 year fixed rate loans. 
 


Current Rates: Loan Term 1-2 Years  2.50% 
     3-5 years  2.50% 
     6-10 years   3.00% 
     11-20 years   3.50% 
 


Rate Lock: Market-based interest rates are locked at the time of application for a period of 60 days at no cost to 
Borrower.  This rate also remains locked following final board approval and throughout the 4-month 
draw period, which helps provide financial stability during the entire loan process. 


 


Fees: No application fees, origination fees or prepayment fees. No fees period! 
 


Best Part: Net interest earned by BCPL is distributed to communities statewide for the funding of public school 
library materials.  Check out the BCPL website to see the annual contribution made to your school 
district.  This annual payment effectively reduces local tax levies by providing schools another source 
of funding.  How many bankers or bond dealers can say that? 

















































































































		5a-R-50-2015-Milfab resolution.pdf

		5-R-50-2015-Milfab resolution.pdf

		5a-R-50-2015-Milfab resolution.pdf

		5b-STFL Application.pdf

		5c-Board of Commissioners of Public Lands - Current Interest Rates.pdf

		5d-Motion for approval of sale.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


A resolution authorizing the submission of a Dane County BUILD Grant Application and certifying an
intent to provide local funding match


Committee Action: Redevelopment Authority recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R-100-2016 Date Introduced: August 23, 2016


WHEREAS, monies are available from Dane County under the Better Urban Infill and Development (BUILD)
Program; and


WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has successfully negotiated a purchase agreement for the MillFab
property; and


WHEREAS, the availability of the MillFab property has been a major obstacle to moving forward with the City’s
redevelopment plans for the area and now that it is under the City’s control the RDA is able to solicit developer interest
in the area; and


WHEREAS, the City Council, RDA and citizens wish to engage the selected developer(s) in a community planning
effort to prepare the best master plan possible for the area; and


WHEREAS, after due consideration, the Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has recommended that a BUILD Program
grant application requesting $15,000 be submitted to Dane County for costs associated with a one-week master
planning charrette; and


WHEREAS, the RDA has reviewed the need for the proposed project and the benefit(s) to be gained therefrom and
finds that the project is in the public interest, and consistent with the objectives of the BUILD program;


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Stoughton City Council authorizes the submission of a BUILD
Grant Application and does hereby commit to providing a local funding match of 50% ($15,000);


The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Stoughton City Council at a regular
meeting held on August 23, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date
Council Action: Override Vote _______







RESOLUTION _____


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A DANE COUNTY BUILD
GRANT APPLICATION AND CERTIFYING AN


INTENT TO PROVIDE LOCAL FUNDING MATCH


WHEREAS, monies are available from Dane County under the Better Urban Infill and
Development (BUILD) Program; and


WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has successfully negotiated a purchase
agreement for the MillFab property; and


WHEREAS, the availability of the MillFab property has been a major obstacle to moving
forward with the City’s redevelopment plans for the area and now that it is under the City’s
control the RDA is able to solicit developer interest in the area; and


WHEREAS, the City Council, RDA and citizens wish to engage the selected developer(s) in
a community planning effort to prepare the best master plan possible for the area; and


WHEREAS, after due consideration, the Redevelopment Authority (RDA) has recommended
that a BUILD Program grant application requesting $15,000 be submitted to Dane County
for costs associated with a one-week master planning charrette; and


WHEREAS, the RDA has reviewed the need for the proposed project and the benefit(s) to be
gained therefrom and finds that the project is in the public interest, and consistent with the
objectives of the BUILD program;


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Stoughton City Council authorizes the
submission of a BUILD Grant Application and does hereby commit to providing a local funding
match of 50% ($15,000);


The above and foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Stoughton City Council at a regular
meeting held on August 23, 2016.


APPROVED:


____________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


____________________________
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


The above resolution has been authorized by the governing body of the Stoughton City Council
by Resolution No. _______. dated August 23, 2016.


Vote:
Ayes: __
Noes: __







City Letterhead


August 19, 2016


Pamela Andros, AICP


BUILD Grant Coordinator


Dane County Planning & Development


210 Martin Luther King Jr., Blvd., Room 116


Madison, WI 53703


Re: Stoughton RDA Application for BUILD Funds for Riverfront Redevelopment Area Master Plan


Dear Ms Andros;


Wonderful things are happening in Stoughton! We are submitting this request for BUILD funding in the


amount of $15,000 because the Riverfront Redevelopment Area, after 10 years of planning and preparation,


much of which was funded by BUILD and other sources, is about to go on the market.


As you may know, the Riverfront Redevelopment Area is comprised of a number of parcels along the Yahara


River in downtown Stoughton. The lynchpin property, however, has always been MillFab. MillFab was a wood


milling operation that comprised six parcels covering about 6 acres of land along the river. It has been in


receivership for the past year and a half. The City and Stoughton RDA have just recently negotiated a


purchase agreement with the receiver. With this acquisition, Stoughton will control 16 contiguous acres of


the redevelopment area – enough to begin seeking developers for the area.


After a very contentious and bitter split in the community over the Kettle Park West development, the City


and RDA see the Riverfront Redevelopment project as a very positive project that has the potential to bring


the community back together again. It is very important that plans for the redevelopment area are prepared


with significant community input. This is the reason we are requesting additional assistance from BUILD.


We would like to engage the selected developer(s) with the community in a quick but intense planning


process that will result in a master plan for the redevelopment area. We expect the cost of conducting a


week-long master planning charrette, with planning consultant guidance, City staff and elected official


involvement, a stipend for the developer(s) to cover their intense engagement with the process, preparation


and follow-up to be approximately $30,000. We are requesting half of that amount from BUILD.


Our desired outcome is a master plan for the redevelopment area that both maximizes site potential, excites


the community, and most importantly becomes a catalyst for reinvestment in our downtown.


The BUILD program has been a tremendous partner for Stoughton over the years. We would not be nearly as


prepared to take advantage of the redevelopment opportunities in front of us today had it not been for the


availability of funds from Dane County over the years. Regardless of the outcome of this grant request, I


would like to express our heartfelt THANKS to the County Board for making this program available and


supporting our planning efforts over the long-term.


Sincerely,


Donna Olson, Mayor


City of Stoughton


381 S. Main St.


Stoughton, WI 53589





		6-R-100-2016- BUILD Grant Resolution.pdf

		6a-2016 Build Grant_Resolution.pdf

		6b-BUILD Grant Cover Letter 081916.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to designate all City facilities as “No Hit
Zones”.


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R-97-2016 Date Introduced: August 23, 2016


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be hereby
directed and authorized to designate all City facilities as “No Hit Zones”;


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton is invested in supporting safe, healthy, and nurturing relationships and
environments across the lifespan for citizens in our community; and


WHEREAS, as a No Hit Zones, in the City of Stoughton facilities, maintains a safe environment that does
not allow violence of any kind; and


WHEREAS, in City facilities, no adult shall hit another adult, no adult shall hit a child, no child shall hit
an adult, and no child shall hit another child; and


WHEREAS, when hitting is observed, staff are prepared to provide supportive intervention and
communicate the No Hit Zone policy to those present and


WHEREAS, research shows that when bad things happen to people as children, there is a strong
connection to their life-long physical and emotional health; and


WHEREAS, we can all help prevent and lessen life-long consequences of violence by promoting the
well-being of children and adults in our homes and communities


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council that staff is hereby authorized to
establish No Hit Zones in all City facilities and can post such facilities as needed and further declare that all City
facilities be “No Hit Zones”.


Adopted this __th day of August, 2016


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote ? - ?


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date
Council Action: Override Vote ? - ? _______







215 S. Hamilton Street, Madison, WI 53703 


NO HIT ZONE 


Dane County  


District Attorney’s Office 
www.countyofdane.com/da 


 


Online Resources: 
Report on Physical Punishment in the US 


www.nospank.net/gershoff.pdf 


9 Steps to More Effective Parenting 


www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/


positive-parenting/family-life/nine-steps-to-


more-effective-parenting/22252.html 


Discipline Ages 0-13 www.uwhealthkids.org/


kidshealth/parents/emotions-behavior/


behavior/disciplining-your-child/21713.html                                                    


Discipline Without Spanking 


www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/qa/


parenting/how-can-parents-discipline-without-


spanking/32826.html                                             


Essentials for Parenting from the CDC 


www.cdc.gov/parents/essentials/index.html                                           


The Center for Effective Discipline—Parent sup-


port materials www.stophitting.com/index.php?


page=trainingmaterials                                         


Stacey Patton, PhD: Spare The Kids 


www.sparethekids.com/                                      


Play Nicely www.playnicely.org  


Local Resources: 
Center For Families www.centerforfamilies.org/                                 


Family Resource Center www.fsrcdane.org/   


Family Service Madison www.fsmad.org/                                      


Office of Child Care and Family Resources @ 


UW  www.occfr.wisc.edu/ 


The Rainbow Project www.therainbowproject.net 


UW Health www.uwhealthkids.org/  


    


Dane County DA’s Office 


215 S. Hamilton Street, Room 3000 


Madison, WI 53703 


(608)266-4211 


The No Hit Zone is designed to promote a non-


violent and safe environment for all members of 


the public visiting the DA’s Office.  



http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/positive-parenting/family-life/nine-steps-to-more-effective-parenting/22252.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/positive-parenting/family-life/nine-steps-to-more-effective-parenting/22252.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/positive-parenting/family-life/nine-steps-to-more-effective-parenting/22252.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/emotions-behavior/behavior/disciplining-your-child/21713.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/emotions-behavior/behavior/disciplining-your-child/21713.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/emotions-behavior/behavior/disciplining-your-child/21713.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/qa/parenting/how-can-parents-discipline-without-spanking/32826.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/qa/parenting/how-can-parents-discipline-without-spanking/32826.html

http://www.uwhealthkids.org/kidshealth/parents/qa/parenting/how-can-parents-discipline-without-spanking/32826.html

http://www.cdc.gov/parents/essentials/index.html

http://www.stophitting.com/index.php?page=trainingmaterials

http://www.stophitting.com/index.php?page=trainingmaterials

http://sparethekids.com/

http://www.playnicely.org/

http://www.centerforfamilies.org/

http://www.fsrcdane.org/

http://www.fsrcdane.org/

http://www.fsrcdane.org/

http://www.fsrcdane.org/

http://www.fsrcdane.org/





Why Is the Dane County District 


Attorney’s Office a No Hit Zone? 


Parents visiting the Dane County District  


Attorney’s Office are often stressed and         


uncertain. Behaviors of young children      


intensify these feelings and put parents at 


risk of engaging in physical punishment. 


Our goal is to promote a non-violent environ-


ment for everyone. Our hope is that this      


initiative will grow to include communities 


and families throughout Dane County in an 


effort to reduce the overall use of physical 


punishment and the proven negative outcomes 


including future involvement in the criminal 


justice system.  


Did you Know... 


1) Physical punishment  does not improve behavior 


in the long-term. It actually leads to more        


disobedience and aggression in children. 


2) Hitting or spanking teaches children to use    


violence to solve problems. 


3) Using violence as punishment leads to children 


doing poorly in school and lacking the ability to 


concentrate. 


4) Children that experience physical punishment are 


more likely to become involved in delinquency 


and criminal behavior. 


5) Children that experience or see violence view the 


world as dangerous and scary.  


6) Experiencing violence as children leads to    


physical and mental health problems as adults. 


7) Children that have been physically punished 


may have difficulty forming healthy attach-


ments and may not be able to trust other people. 


8) Parents who use physical punishment with their 


children are at nine times greater risk of     


physically abusing their child. 


_______________________________________________________ 


Gershoff, E. T. (2008). Report on physical punishment in the United 


States: What research tells us about its effects on children. Columbus, 


OH: Center for Effective Discipline. 


Zolotor A., Theodore A., Chang J, Berkoff M., Runyan D.  Speak Softly 


– and Forget the Stick:  Corporal Punishment and Child Physical Abuse, 


2008. American Journal of Preventive Medicine 2008; 35(4) 364-369.  


 


Tools parents can use  


 It’s normal for children to get bored 


waiting. Bring their favorite toy or 


activity to keep them occupied. 


 Talk to your child and explain why 


they are asked to behave a   certain 


way; have realistic expectations. 


 Read to your child. 


 Give your child lots of descriptive 


praise for good behaviors. 


 Teach your child how to resolve      


conflict without violence. 


 Do something for yourself each day 


to relieve stress. 


 Set clear limits on your child’s      


behavior; give clear instructions about 


misbehavior 


 Ask for help if you need it. 


We ask everyone who works at or visits the 


Dane County District  Attorney’s Office to 


respect the No Hit Zone  policy and          


encourage everyone to avoid hitting others,         


especially children, in their daily lives. 


**Special thanks to the University of  Louisville  for 


lending their expertise and materials for furthering 


No Hit Zones. 


What Is A No Hit Zone? 


The Dane County District Attorney’s 


Office is a No Hit Zone. This initiative 


is an extension of public health and 


safety policies  that serve to promote 


wellness in our community. This 


means that we do not allow hitting of 


any kind: by adults or children, in-


cluding parents hitting or spanking 


children as part of  discipline.   





		7-R-97-2016-Public Safety Committee Resolutions No Hit Zone 2016.pdf

		7-No Hit Zone Brochure.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Exclusively Roses to establish an Outdoor Storage use at 221
Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R -98- 2016 Date Introduced: August 23, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on August 8, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Exclusively Roses, 221 Business Park Circle,
Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to establish an Outdoor Storage use; and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore







BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by
Exclusively Roses to establish an Outdoor Storage use at 221 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin is
hereby approved contingent on:


 Staff review letter dated July 25, 2016


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Exclusively Roses 221 Business Park Cir.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\8-8-16\Planning Info\Exclusively Roses Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 2, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the August 8, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and August 23,
Common Council Meeting.


Request by Emily Schmoll of Exclusively Roses for a conditional use permit (CUP) to allow an
outdoor storage area at 221 Business Park Circle.
This request is to allow the owner to store pallets and other business related items within an
enclosed outdoor storage area. Outdoor storage is allowed only as a conditional use within the
Planned Business district. The applicant also plans to add a trash compactor which will also be
screened. The owner will be installing the previously approved landscaping beyond the outdoor
storage area. The plan meets all zoning and Business Park Covenant requirements. A
recommendation to Council is necessary for the CUP approval. The site plan can be approved by
the Planning Commission contingent on the CUP approval by Council. The resolution, plans, staff
review and related materials are provided.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, August 8, 2016 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by Emily Schmoll for Exclusively Roses to allow an Outdoor
Storage Use at 221 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 221 Business Park
Circle is currently listed in Dane County records as being owned by AMERICANBEAUTY
INVESTMENTS LLC, and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-051-0295-1, STOUGHTON BUSINESS PARK NORTH LOT 35


(These property descriptions are for tax purposes and may be abbreviated)


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published July 21, 2016 Hub
Published July 28, 2016 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Exclusively Roses CUP Notice.doc































































FeatherLockTM


}:,
# 1 Seller
Self - Locking
Easiest to Install


The Feather Lock slat is the most "user friendly" slat on the market
today. This slat is totally self-locking and does not need a locking
device at the top or bottom. It locks in at the top 10" of the fence
by itself (2" mesh locking width is 1 1/2" and 2 1/4" mesh locking
width is 1 11/16"). Feather Lock can be installed faster than any
other sial.


This slat is the consumer's choice of all slats.


Installation: Insert the narrow end of each slat into the fence verti-
cally. All slats should line up horizontally at the top of the fence.
The locking device is the feather portion of the slat at the top.


Standard Heights: 4 ft., 5 ft., 6 ft., 7 ft., 8 ft., 10 ft., 12 ft.
Special heights available upon request.


Slat Length: 1 112" shorter than the overall height of the fence.


Wind Load and Privacy Factor: Approximately 80%.


Slat Name Slat Mesh
Wire Gauge


Slats Per
Width Size Bag


Feather Lock 2" 1 1/4" 2" 9 or 11 Covers 10
linear feet


Feather Lock 21/4" 1 5/16" 21/4" 11 1/2 Covers 10
linear feet


~------~----------------------------------------~







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


July 25, 2016
Exclusively Roses
Emily Schmoll
221 Business Park Circle
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Ms. Schmoll:


I have completed a final review of the conditional use permit request for the proposed outdoor
storage expansion at 221 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, WI. 53589. A site plan review/approval
by the Planning Commission and Business Park North Committee are both part of this process. A
public hearing is scheduled for the August 8, 2016 Planning Commission meeting at 6:00 pm of
which you will receive notice. The Business Park North Committee will also meet that same night
at 5:30 pm to review this submittal. You and/or a representative will need to attend both meetings
to answer questions if necessary.


Zoning Code Requirements:
1. The property at 221 Business Park Circle, Stoughton is zoned PI – Planned Industrial. The


existing principle use is Light Industrial. This proposal is for approval to allow Outdoor Storage
which is allowable as a conditional use in the Planned Industrial district. A summary letter has
been provided regarding the outdoor storage use.


2. Outdoor Storage and wholesaling are described as follows: Outdoor storage and wholesaling
land uses are primarily oriented to the receiving, holding, and shipping of packaged materials
for a single business or a single group of businesses. Such a land use, in which any activity
beyond loading and parking is located outdoors, is considered an outdoor storage and
wholesaling land use. Examples of this land use include contractors' storage yards, equipment
yards, lumber yards, coal yards, landscaping materials yard, construction materials yards, and
shipping materials yards. Such land uses do not include the storage of inoperative vehicles or
equipment, or other materials typically associated with a junkyard or salvage yard. We have
deemed the proposed outdoor storage of pallets is consistent with the examples of the
outdoor storage land uses.


3. Regulations related to outdoor storage and wholesaling are as follows:
a. All outdoor storage areas shall be completely enclosed by any permitted combination of


buildings, structures, walls and fencing. Such walls and fencing shall be a minimum of
eight feet in height and shall be designed to completely screen all stored materials from
view from non-industrialized areas at an elevation of five feet above the grade of all
adjacent properties and rights-of-way. Said walls or fencing shall be screened from
residentially zoned property by a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .80. There are no
residential properties nearby. All outdoor storage will need to meet the above







screening requirements. Materials shall not be stored above screening/fencing. We
have been provided details to confirm these requirements.


b. The storage of items shall not be permitted in permanently protected green space areas (see
section 78-608). N/A


c. The storage of items shall not be permitted in required frontage landscaping or bufferyard
areas. The plan meets this requirement.


d. In no event shall the storage of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking stalls
provided on the property below the requirement established by the provisions of section
78-704. If the number of provided parking stalls on the property is already less than the
requirement, such storage area shall not further reduce the number of parking stalls already
present. This proposal eliminates one seasonal parking space. We have been
informed that by adding the compactor, fewer seasonal employees will be needed.


e. Storage areas shall be separated from any vehicular parking or circulation area by a
minimum of ten feet. This separation shall be clearly delimited by a physical separation
such as a greenway, curb, fence, or line of planters, or by a clearly marked paved area.
Details have been provided to confirm this requirement.


f. Materials being stored shall not interfere in any manner with either on-site or off-site
traffic visibility, including potential traffic/traffic and traffic/pedestrian conflicts. N/A


g. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored in a junkyard or salvage
yard, shall not be stored under the provisions of this land use. This is expected.


h. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all property
borders abutting residentially zoned property (see section 78-610). N/A


i. All outdoor storage areas shall be located no closer to a residentially zoned property than
the required minimum setback for buildings on the subject property. N/A


4. The parking requirement for outdoor storage and wholesaling is one space for every 10,000
square feet of gross storage area, plus one space per each employee on the largest work shift.
The outdoor storage use is supplemental to the light industrial use and will not increase
the parking demand. One parking space is eliminated as outlined in 3d above.


5. All exterior trash storage areas shall be located within a gated enclosure which completely
screens the view the compactor. The exterior of said enclosure shall be constructed of some or
all of the materials used on the main building. Details have been provided to confirm this
requirement.


6. The minimum landscape surface ratio is 25%. Details have been provided to confirm this
requirement.


7. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Industrial
which is consistent with the zoning and use.


8. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather surface
and completed prior to building occupancy. The site will meet this requirement.


9. Any previously approved landscaping affected by this proposal shall be relocated if possible or
replacement plants shall be installed. A plan has been provided showing where plantings
will be located or relocated.







10. There are no exterior lighting requirements for this proposal. Nothing proposed.


11. Erosion control is expected for any excavation related to the outdoor storage use area.
Expected.


12. A zoning permit is required prior to fence installation. Expected.


13. There are setback requirements from electric transformers. Typically at least a 12-foot
setback is required from the openable side of a transformer. Details have been provided
to confirm this requirement.


14. The outdoor storage area is not allowed within any easement area. The plan meets this
requirement.


Business Park Covenants:
1. OUTDOOR STORAGE


a) All outdoor storage shall be visually screened from access streets and adjacent
property. Said screening shall form a complete opaque screen up to a point eight (8)
feet in vertical height but need not be opaque above that point. Outdoor storage
shall be meant to include parking of all company owned and operated motor
vehicles, with the exception of passenger vehicles. No storage shall be permitted
between a frontage street and the Building Line. Details have been provided to
confirm this requirement.


b) No materials, supplies or products shall be stored or permitted to remain on the premises
outside a permanent structure without the prior written consent of the Committee. All
materials are proposed to be screened from public view.


2. Any other information considered pertinent by the Committee.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\221 business park circle\outdoor storage 2016\just roses review letter b 2016.doc



















T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 8-8-16.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, August 8, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; Todd
Krcma; Michael Engelberger; Tom Selsor and Michael Maloney
Absent: None
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Tom Alesia
Guests: Emily Schmoll; Bradford Anderson; Jackie Mich; Michael Slavney; Jim Anderson; and
Kris Krentz


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of July 11, 2016 and
June 19, 2016.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried
6 - 0


Maloney arrived at 6:01 pm


3. Council Representative Report.
Truehl reported the Common Council approved the following: Conditional use permit for the
hotel and convention center; CSM for First Choice Dental; Outdoor consumption for the Nauti
Norske; DiSalvo conditional use permit; Slinde and Manke extra-territorial CSM and the street
name change for Nordic Ridge.


4. Status of Developments.
Stacey gave an overview of the status of current developments as provided in the packet of
meeting materials. There were no questions.


5. Request by Emily Schmoll of Exclusively Roses for a conditional use permit (CUP) to
allow an outdoor storage area at 221 Business Park Circle.
Stacey explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Truehl asked for an overview from the applicant.


Bradford Anderson gave an explanation of the type of fencing proposed for the screening of the
outdoor storage area and for the compactor.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Emily Schmoll of Exclusively Roses for a conditional use permit (CUP) to
allow an outdoor storage area at 221 Business Park Circle.
Stacey explained the request.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.
Truehl asked for an overview from the applicant.
Bradford Anderson gave an explanation of the type of fencing proposed for the screening of the
outdoor storage area and for the compactor.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/8/16
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 8-8-16.doc


Truehl questioned if there was ample room for the previously approved landscaping. Mr.
Anderson stated there is plenty of room.


Motion by Maloney to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
subject to the staff review letter dated July 25, 2016, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 7 - 0.


6. Request by Skaalen Retirement Services for a Planned Development Concept Plan
approval to construct a Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC) at 400 N. Morris
Street.
Kris Krentz, President/CEO of Skaalen Retirement Services gave an overview of the request
and indicated the proposed Residential Care Apartment Complex is for 33 units with a future
addition planned for 24 more units.


Engelberger questioned if Skaalen had any more area on their campus for development. Mr.
Krentz stated it would be cost prohibitive to develop the vacant area they have left due to the
elevation.


Hanna questioned the timing and what is planned for the future area to be developed. Mr.
Krentz stated timing will depend on how quickly the 33 units fill up and the future building
area is planned to be greenspace while saving as many trees as possible.


Motion by Truehl to approve the concept plan as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried
7 - 0.


7. Comprehensive Plan Rewrite.
Jackie Mich and Michael Slavney were present to provide guidance and answer questions
related to the public participation plan; development of the survey and plan for the vision
workshop.


Jackie Mich gave an overview of the public participation plan guidelines which is required by
state law.


The group discussed how to get community involvement and what level of service would be
best to gain involvement.


Krcma stated he would like to see the survey sent to as many residents as possible and the
survey should have more comment area for questions that allow a comment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the public participation plan as presented,
2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried 7 - 0.


Jackie Mich explained the level of service options including costs for the community survey.



mstacey

Highlight

Truehl questioned if there was ample room for the previously approved landscaping. Mr.
Anderson stated there is plenty of room.
Motion by Maloney to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
subject to the staff review letter dated July 25, 2016, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/8/16
Page 3 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 8-8-16.doc


There was a lengthy discussion about what level of service option to use to get the best
outcome. With $35,000 budgeted for the comprehensive plan rewrite, the group decided that
option 1 would provide the best outcome while still staying under budget.


Truehl questioned the response rate expectation. Michael Slavney stated he believed a 35%
response would be possible since on average that is what they typically see.


Motion by Engelberger to approve proceeding with option 1 for the community survey, 2nd by
Truehl.


Krcma would like to include reaching individuals at special events as outlined in option 3.


Engelberger questioned if the mailing is sent to business owners and households. Michael
Slavney stated the mailing is typically sent to households.


The group discussed how to track the online survey. Jackie Mich stated a unique identifier can
be used to allow only one response per computer.


Krcma stated the distribution should also be to business owners as outlined in option 3.


The original motion was amended to include adding business owners and special events to the
distribution list. Motion carried 7 – 0


Jackie Mich gave an overview of the survey questions.


A lengthy discussion took place regarding the survey questions summarized as follows:


• Add questions regarding if you own a business and work in Stoughton;
• Add question, if you do not live in Stoughton, where do you live;
• Add “no answer” to the #5 age question;
• Remove “close to Chicago or Milwaukee from #6;
• Add the Yahara River and recreation/parks/trails to #6;
• Also for #9 & #10 add the question under the “yes” answer for each (Where are they


still needed?);
• Under #11 Add... Supervised after school youth programs already in existing facilities;
• Add a question regarding river access or use;
• Add walkability language to #9;
• Add transportation questions;
• Add affordable housing question include link to recent demographic data;
• Discussed blue collar vs white collar relevance;
• Add attract new business and retail development to #12;
• Remove duplicate estate homes in #13;
• Add 2 part question for what type of housing for #16;







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/8/16
Page 4 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 8-8-16.doc


• Add data from 2010-2015 for #15;
• Change #16 to build or purchase a home;
• Discussed adding direction features or map for #17 but decided to leave as is;
• Add technology park to #18, and #20-#22;
• Add plaza to parks and open space in #20-#22;
• Narrow options to 3 for #23;
• Remove supervised after school youth program and add aquatic outdoor facility and


splash park to #23;
• Timing of survey was discussed with consensus being after Labor Day to mid-


September;
• Jackie Mich stated the questions could be amended within a couple days and brought


back for review at the next meeting.


Jackie Mich gave an overview of the vision workshop agenda.


Maloney stated we should seek business leader involvement in the process.


Motion by Maloney to approve the vision workshop agenda as presented, 2nd by Krcma.
Motion carried 7 – 0.


The group discussed having the vision workshop on September 29th at the EMS Meeting Room.


8. Future agenda items.
Todd Nelson Chalet Court development; AJ Arnett development; Draft community survey;
Skaalen planned development.


9. Adjournment
Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 8:17 pm, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 7 - 0.


Respectfully Submitted, Michael Stacey





		8-R-98-2016-Exclusively Roses 221 Business Park Cir.pdf

		8-Exclusively Roses CUP for Outdoor Storage.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Recommending the adoption of a Public Participation Plan for the City of Stoughton.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R -99- 2016 Date Introduced: August 23, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will prepare an updated Comprehensive Plan under the authority of and
procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton on May 1, 2005, adopted the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and
on June 26, 2012, amended the Plan, under the authority of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin
Statutes; and


WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the local governmental
unit adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage of the comprehensive plan
preparation or amendment process, and that such written procedures shall provide for wide distribution of draft plan
materials, an opportunity for the public to submit written comments on the plan materials, and a process for the
governing body to respond to such comments; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton believes that meaningful public involvement in processes designed to
periodically consider and update its Comprehensive Plan is important to assure that the resulting Plan meets the wishes
and expectations of the public; and


WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Plan: City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan” includes
procedures to foster public participation, ensure distribution of draft plan materials, provide opportunities for written
comments on such materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments.


WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public meeting held on August 8, 2016, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission
adopted resolution 1 - 2016 recommending that the Stoughton Common Council adopt the attached “Public
Participation Plan: City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan” as its public participation procedures for updating the
City’s Comprehensive Plan.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby adopts the
procedures included in the “Public Participation Plan: City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan” as its public
participation procedures for updating the City’s Comprehensive Plan, meeting the requirements of §66.1001(4)(a),
Wisconsin Statutes.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Exclusively Roses 221 Business Park Cir.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\8-8-16\Planning Info\Comprehensive Plan Rewrite Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 3, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the August 8, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and August 23,
Common Council Meeting.


Comprehensive Plan Rewrite – Planning & Council
Wisconsin Statutes requires that a public participation plan (PPP) be adopted by the governing body
for every stage of the comprehensive plan preparation process. The staff from Vandewalle &
Associates provided a draft PPP for review and adoption. A recommendation to Council is
necessary for the public participation plan resolution.


Planning
Vandewalle & Associates have provided a mock-up draft of the proposed community survey. A
decision will need to be made regarding the level of service for the community survey and the
make-up of the survey. We have $35,000 total budgeted for the Comprehensive Plan Rewrite. The
basic cost for the rewrite without the survey or other optional tasks is $26,479. The estimated cost
to do an online survey with postcard mailing to every city property owner is $7,400. There are 4
options provided for the community survey. If the desire is to provide a mailing to everyone, an
increase in the budget would likely have to be approved to cover optional tasks such as copying
materials.


Vandewalle & Associates will also be providing a draft agenda to review for the vision workshop.
Currently we are looking at September 14th or 15th however these dates may be too soon and an
October date may be better timing.



mstacey

Highlight

Comprehensive Plan Rewrite – Planning & Council
Wisconsin Statutes requires that a public participation plan (PPP) be adopted by the governing body
for every stage of the comprehensive plan preparation process. The staff from Vandewalle &
Associates provided a draft PPP for review and adoption. A recommendation to Council is
necessary for the public participation plan resolution.












June 30, 2016 


PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN  
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan  


 
Section 1: Introduction 


The City of Stoughton has begun to prepare a ten-year update to its Comprehensive Plan to comply with 
Wisconsin’s “Smart Growth” planning law. A key required component of the state’s planning legislation is to 
actively involve local residents and community stakeholders throughout the comprehensive planning process. 
Encouraging public participation is a key goal in the City of Stoughton’s planning effort. The City believes public 
participation will help ensure that the resulting Comprehensive Plan accurately reflects the vision, goals, and values 
of its residents and business community.  
 


Section 2: Purpose 


Based on Section 66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, the purpose of the Public Participation Plan is to outline the 
procedures to be used in the planning process to foster public participation, including open discussion, 
communication programs, information services, and public meetings, to ensure there are opportunities for public 
participation at every stage of the preparation of a comprehensive plan. Through execution of this Public 
Participation Plan, the City intends to actively involve the public and key community interests in identifying 
major issues, establishing community goals, and selecting strategies to achieve those goals. 
 
Section 3: Policy Guidelines for Public Participation 


To foster public participation in the planning process, the following guidelines will be followed: 


 The City Plan Commission will provide policy guidance during the preparation of the Plan. The Plan 
Commission will meet in a public setting at least three times during the course of the comprehensive 
planning process and will provide an opportunity for public comment at each meeting. 


 All Plan Commission meetings will be publicized in advance and open to the public. These meetings will be 
held to discuss the nine elements of the Comprehensive Plan and other related issues. 


 City staff will prepare and disseminate information to the public on the planning efforts for the 
Comprehensive Plan.  


 Updates on the planning efforts and encouragement of public participation in the update of the Plan may be 
promoted through the City’s website: www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 Public comments will be solicited and responded to at every stage of planning process through the use of 
mailing and email lists of interested persons, as well as a potential community survey or questionnaire. 


 The Plan Commission will direct two public events during the course of the planning process: a Community 
Vision Workshop and a Draft Plan Public Open House. As the project progresses, additional public 
involvement events may be incorporated into the process. All public events will be publicized in advance and 
open to the public. The Plan Commission, City staff, and consultants will prepare publicity materials to 
encourage broad public input at public meetings, and they will carefully compile and review the results for 
incorporation into the Plan document. 


 A public hearing on the Draft Comprehensive Plan will be held to provide further opportunity for 
community feedback prior to adoption of the updated Comprehensive Plan. The City Plan Commission will 
be asked to recommend adoption of the Draft Comprehensive Plan to the City Council. Following the 
public hearing, revisions to the Plan will be made as necessary. A Class 1 hearing notice in the City’s official 
newspaper of record will be published at least 30 days prior to the public hearing.  







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
8/8/16
Page 2 of 4


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2016\Planning Minutes 8-8-16.doc


Truehl questioned if there was ample room for the previously approved landscaping. Mr.
Anderson stated there is plenty of room.


Motion by Maloney to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
subject to the staff review letter dated July 25, 2016, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried 7 - 0.


6. Request by Skaalen Retirement Services for a Planned Development Concept Plan
approval to construct a Residential Care Apartment Complex (RCAC) at 400 N. Morris
Street.
Kris Krentz, President/CEO of Skaalen Retirement Services gave an overview of the request
and indicated the proposed Residential Care Apartment Complex is for 33 units with a future
addition planned for 24 more units.


Engelberger questioned if Skaalen had any more area on their campus for development. Mr.
Krentz stated it would be cost prohibitive to develop the vacant area they have left due to the
elevation.


Hanna questioned the timing and what is planned for the future area to be developed. Mr.
Krentz stated timing will depend on how quickly the 33 units fill up and the future building
area is planned to be greenspace while saving as many trees as possible.


Motion by Truehl to approve the concept plan as presented, 2nd by Hanna. Motion carried
7 - 0.


7. Comprehensive Plan Rewrite.
Jackie Mich and Michael Slavney were present to provide guidance and answer questions
related to the public participation plan; development of the survey and plan for the vision
workshop.


Jackie Mich gave an overview of the public participation plan guidelines which is required by
state law.


The group discussed how to get community involvement and what level of service would be
best to gain involvement.


Krcma stated he would like to see the survey sent to as many residents as possible and the
survey should have more comment area for questions that allow a comment.


Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the public participation plan as presented,
2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried 7 - 0.


Jackie Mich explained the level of service options including costs for the community survey.



mstacey

Highlight

Comprehensive Plan Rewrite.
Jackie Mich and Michael Slavney were present to provide guidance and answer questions
related to the public participation plan; development of the survey and plan for the vision
workshop.
Jackie Mich gave an overview of the public participation plan guidelines which is required by
state law.
The group discussed how to get community involvement and what level of service would be
best to gain involvement.
Krcma stated he would like to see the survey sent to as many residents as possible and the
survey should have more comment area for questions that allow a comment.
Motion by Truehl to recommend Council approve the public participation plan as presented,
2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried 7 - 0.
Jackie Mich explained the level of service options including costs for the community survey.






		9-R-99-2016-PPP- Comp Plan Rewrite.pdf

		9-Comprehensive Plan Rewrite - Public Participation Plan.pdf

		Insert from: "Stoughton Vision Workshop Agenda.pdf"

		Welcome and Introduction 5 Minutes







